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Our readers will note that the core of 
this year’s Annual Report concentrates on what we 
faculty at St. Vladimir’s Seminary refer to as the “New 
Curriculum.” Because of our venerable 75-year 
history, I thought it beneficial to explain the need for 
something “new,” in light of all that we cherish as 
our heritage.

The “New Curriculum” was introduced when Fr. 
Chad Hatfield and I assumed leadership of St. 

Vladimir’s Seminary seven years ago (as Chancellor/CEO and Dean, respectively). It was itself 
the product of a long period of intense reflection involving many parties—bishops, alumni, 
trustees, faculty, students, parishoners, and educators—in what was called “The Good Pastor 
Project.” The project was launched and implemented as a response to changing 
demographics and realities of the modern world: on the one hand, a student body that 
included many more converts, who had journeyed through prayer, inquiry, and reading into 
the Orthodox Church, and so whose knowledge of the Church and her theology was perhaps 
great but whose life experience in the Church was short; and, on the other hand, increasing 
challenges presented to us by a world changing at an ever more rapid rate on so many 
different levels.

So rapid is this rate, that even the “New Curriculum” is no longer new! Over the past 
seven years, the faculty at St. Vladimir’s Seminary have continued to work diligently and 
responsibly to make sure that our program, as a whole and in its individual elements, 
provides the best response to the vicissitudes of 21st century life. 

As you will read in the accompanying pieces in this Annual Report (pages 5–7), many 
elements have been refined or newly introduced: required Clinical Pastoral Education (CPE); 
extended fieldwork to all three years of the Master of Divinity program (now including Prison 
Ministry); Palliative Care sessions by our new visiting faculty member Dr. Daniel Hinshaw, 
whose work in this field throughout the Orthodox world is remarkable and ground-breaking; 
Missiology, with our own experienced missionary, Fr. Chad Hatfield; and continuing work on 
developing the Music Program and the Liturgical Arts Program.

Closest to my own heart and involvement is our renewed attention to training in 
preaching and scriptural studies. Father Sergius Halvorsen is our newly appointed Assistant 
Professor of Homiletics and Rhetoric; his is the only such position at any Orthodox seminary 
in North America. And, after a couple of decades of teaching the Fathers of the Church and 
their reading of Scripture, it is a great joy for me to be able to teach the Scriptures themselves, 
through an introductory course in Old Testament.

What I have found particularly rewarding and pleasant in my position as the head of the 
faculty is that all these developments have come from genuinely open and collegial 
discussions amongst the faculty themselves, in consultation with the bishops of each 
jurisdiction and other priests, alumni, and educators. Far from following a top-down dictate 
or a personal  agenda, we work together in regular Faculty Council meetings to oversee the 
programs of the Seminary and the students. In extended (and convivial) evening faculty 
seminars, all sorts of matters pertaining to the life and work of the Seminary—in service of 
the Church and for the salvation of the world—are discussed, reflected upon prayerfully, and 
examined, leading to concrete steps to make our course offerings the best that they can be. 
Any major decisive new steps are then taken to the Board of Trustees for further discussion, 
evaluation, and refinement. 

The work of the Seminary is never finished; it continues as a work in progress. Yet, 
collaborative and conciliar processes, with the involvement of all those I have mentioned, 
ensure that this work is indeed the work of the Church, the work of all the people of God.

the Very Rev. Dr. John Behr

Dean

His Beatitude The Most Blessed TIKHON  
	 (Mollard) 
President of the Seminary and  
	 Chair of the Board of Trustees 
Archbishop of Washington, Metropolitan  
	 of All America and Canada  
Orthodox Church in America (OCA) 

APPOINTED TRUSTEES
His Eminence The Most Rev. Metropolitan  
	P HILIP (Saliba)
Vice President of the Seminary and  
	 Vice Chair of the Board of Trustees
Archbishop of New York and Metropolitan  
	 of All North America
The Self-Ruled Antiochian Orthodox Christian  
	 Archdiocese of North America (AOCANA)

His Eminence The Most Rev. Metropolitan  
	 HILARION (Alfeyev)
Metropolitan of Volokolamsk
Chairman of the Moscow Patriarchate
Department for External Church Relations
Russian Orthodox Church (ROC)

His Eminence The Most Rev. Metropolitan  
	SAVAS  (Zembillas)
Metropolitan of the Metropolis of Pittsburgh
Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of  
	 North America (GOA)

His Grace The Right Rev. MAXIM (Vasiljevic)
Bishop of the Western American Diocese
Serbian Orthodox Church in North and  
	 South America (SOC)

His Eminence Metropolitan ZACHARIAH  
	 MAR NICHOLOVOS
Metropolitan of the Northeast American Diocese
Malankara Orthodox Syrian Church (MOSC)

EX OFFICIO TRUSTEES
The Very Rev. Dr. John Behr
Dean of St. Vladimir’s Seminary (OCA)

The Very Rev. Dr. Chad Hatfield 
Chancellor/CEO of St. Vladimir’s Seminary  
	 (OCA)

The Very Rev. Dr. John Jillions
Chancellor, Orthodox Church in America (OCA)

Mr. Gregory Abdalah
Chair of St. Vladimir’s Seminary’s  
	 Alumni Association Board
Director of Youth and Family Ministries  
	 at St. George Antiochian Orthodox Cathedral,  
	 Worcester, Massachusetts (AOCANA)

BOARD OFFICERS 
Mr. Alex Machaskee 
Executive Chair of the Board
President, Alex Machaskee & Associates, LLC
President and Publisher, The Plain Dealer  
	 (Retired)
St. Theodosius Cathedral, Cleveland, Ohio  
	 (OCA)
St. Sava Cathedral, Cleveland, Ohio (SOC)

Mr. Albert Foundos 
Treasurer of the Seminary 
Chair of the Finance Committee
Executive of Fluid Data, Inc. (Retired)
St. Nicholas Church, Jamaica Estates,  
	 New York (Albanian Archdiocese, OCA)

The Rev. Dr. Philip LeMasters 
Corporate Secretary of the Seminary 
Chair of the Library Committee
Professor of Religion, Director of the Honors  
	 Program, and Dean, School of Social  
	 Sciences and Religion, McMurry University,  
	 Abilene, Texas 
Rector, St. Luke Orthodox Church,  
	 Abilene, Texas (AOCANA)

Mr. Leon Lysaght 
Chair of the Academic Affairs Committee
Professor, University of Detroit Mercy School of Law
St. Mary Magdalene Orthodox Church, Fenton,   
	 Michigan (Bulgarian Episcopate, OCA)

Mr. Eric S. Namee 
Chair of the Legal Advisory Committee
Attorney, Hinkle Law Firm, LLC
President, Virginia H. Farah Foundation
St. Mary Orthodox Christian Church, Wichita, Kansas  
	 (AOCANA)

Dr. Nicholas Pandelidis 
Orthopaedic Surgeon, Orthopaedic and  
	 Spine Specialists
St. John Chrysostom Antiochian Orthodox Church,  
	 York, Pennsylvania (AOCANA)

Mr. Ivan Rudolph-Shabinsky 
Chair of the Executive Compensation Committee
Senior Vice President, AllianceBernstein
Three Hierarchs Chapel, Yonkers, New York (OCA)

Dr. Donald J. Tamulonis, Jr. 
Neurologist, Advanced Neurology Associates, Inc.
St. John the Baptist Orthodox Church, Campbell, Ohio  
	 (OCA)

Mrs. Anne van den Berg 
Chair of the Trustee Committee 
Lawyer 
Orthodox Church of St. Stephen the Protomartyr,  
	 Orlando, Florida (OCA)

Mr. Thomas S. Zedlovich 
Chair of the Buildings and Grounds Committee
Owner, Thomas Zedlovich and Sons, Inc.
St. Nicholas Orthodox Church, Whitestone,  
	 Queens, New York (OCA)

EMERITI TRUSTEES
Mr. Michael Bress

Mr. Alexander Popoff, Jr.
The Very Rev. Paul Shafran

Mrs. Elsie Skvir Nierle

Mr. Mitchell Zunich	

ELECTED TRUSTEES
Dr. Frank B. Cerra
Chair of the Advancement Committee
Professor of Surgery
McKnight Presidential Leadership Chair
Former Senior Vice President for Health Sciences and  
	 Dean of the Medical School, University of Minnesota
Holy Trinity Orthodox Church, St. Paul, Minnesota  
	 (OCA)

The Rev. Protodeacon Peter M. Danilchick 
Chair of the Technology Committee
Executive, Exxon Mobil Corporation (Retired)
Protection of the Holy Mother of God Church,  
	 Falls Church, Virginia (Romanian Episcopate, OCA)

The Rev. Deacon David Daumit 
Chairman and CEO, New Dawn Assisted Living
St. George Antiochian Orthodox Church,  
	 Phoenix, Arizona (AOCANA)

Mr. Brian Gerich 
Senior Vice-President of Public Storage
St. Steven’s Serbian Orthodox Cathedral,  
	 Alhambra, California (SOC)

Mrs. Anne Glynn Mackoul 
Chair of the Communications Committee
Lawyer
St. Mary’s Antiochian Orthodox Church,  
	 Brooklyn, New York (AOCANA)

Mr. Anthony Kasmer
Chair of the Audit Committee
Chairman of the Board, LTL Color Compounders,  
	 Morrisville, Pennsylvania
St. Vladimir Orthodox Church, Trenton, New Jersey  
	 (OCA)

Mrs. Tatiana Lapchuk Hoff
Senior Consultant, Deloitte Consulting LLP
Cathedral of the Holy Virgin Protection,  
	 New York, New York (OCA) 
Ss. Peter and Paul Orthodox Church,  
	 Jersey City, New Jersey (OCA)

St. Gregory Nazianzus is credited with saying: 

It is necessary, first of all, to purify oneself, and only then 
purify others; to gain wisdom and then instill wisdom; to 
become the light and then illumine. 

These words reflect our vocation as a seminary of the Orthodox Church. We exist “…for 
the equipping of the saints for the work of ministry, for the building up of the body of Christ” 
(Eph. 4:12). Life at St. Vladimir’s Seminary is not the same as life lived in a graduate school 
setting. This is a place of trial and tears as the process of purification works through a daily 
routine of chapel, class, and service to others. The academic demands here are rigorous, but 
book knowledge is only part of the gaining of “wisdom” that is necessary to teach others, to 
proclaim the gospel through holy living, and to become a beacon of “light,” which is the 
desire of every Christian heart. During the purifying three-year sojourn at St. Vladimir’s, 
trials become burdens made light (as promised by the Lord), and tears become signs of joy 
instead of sorrow.

Our vocation as a seminary is to provide the means for  “equipping” our future  
parish priests; our school, hospital, and military chaplains; our scholars and monastics;  
and a multitude of our other alumni who together “build up” the Body of Christ. We have 
been offering and improving this vocational training for 75 years. With your help  
we will continue what is surely the most essential ministry of service offered to the faithful  
of the Church.

In this fresh Annual Report you will see the record of an amazing year of activities that 
highlight our common life here. Please note the emphasis on our new “Fully Paid Tuition” 
initiative (see page 4). This plan reflects our institutional and pastoral commitment to make 
it possible for our graduates to enter a life of service to Christ and His People without carrying 
the heavy load of tuition debt. As a seminary we have assumed the financial risk that this 

plan carries, but we have been gratified by the 
tangible response that signifies that our donors  
and supporters are willing to stand with us in 
addressing and correcting a serious problem.  
I thank you, and certainly our seminarians and  
their families thank you!

On a final note, many celebrations will mark  
our 75th Anniversary Year (1938–2013), making the 
coming year an extra special one. With this Annual 
Report we are officially announcing our Diamond Jubilee theme: “Engaging the world with 
Orthodox Christianity since 1938” (see page 17).

The first event on the Jubilee calendar is the 30th Annual Father Alexander Schmemann 
Memorial Lecture, Friday, January 18, 2013 at 7 p.m. in the Metropolitan Philip Auditorium 
of the John G. Rangos Family Building. Dr. Peter Brown, Princeton University’s Philip and 
Beulah Rollins Professor of History, Emeritus, will deliver a free and public lecture titled 
“Constantine, Eusebius, and the Future of Christianity.” The last event on the calendar will 
be a Grand Banquet Thursday, November 7, 2013, at the Glen Island Harbour Club, New 
Rochelle, New York. Please watch our Website for the announcement of other events in your 
area: www.svots.edu.

As we continue to strive as a seminary to gain purity, wisdom, and light, we thank you 
for sojourning with us over these many years. With your help, many sorrows have turned to 
joy, and many burdens have become light. 

the Very Rev. Dr. Chad Hatfield

Chancellor/CEO

The Very Rev. Dr. John Behr (photo: Dn. Ryan Tellalian)

Trustee Alex Machaskee Elected as New Executive Chair 
After five years of laudable service as Executive Chair of the Seminary’s Board of Trustees, Anne Glynn Mackoul stepped 
down from that position at the annual meeting of the Board, held November 16–18, 2011. Alex Machaskee, past Chair of the 
Board’s Communications Committee, was then elected by his fellow trustees as the new Executive Chair.

Mrs. Glynn Mackoul was the Seminary’s first-ever Executive Chair, a position created in 2006. She acted as the liaison 
between the seminary administration and the Board of Trustees, effectively cultivating efficient and meaningful governance 
by the Board and supporting the leadership and management responsibilities of the Dean and Chancellor. 

Remarking upon his new position, Mr. Machaskee said, “I intend to listen carefully to the various constituencies of St. 
Vlad’s, for example, the students, faculty, staff, alumni, donors, and obviously, the Dean and Chancellor, in an effort to 
continue St. Vlad’s as the premier Orthodox theological seminary in the world. 

“The work of the committees and support of the Board of Trustees are the cornerstones upon which we will build toward 
a glorious celebration of the Seventy-Fifth Anniversary of St. Vladimir’s Seminary on November 7, 2013,” he concluded.

Mr. Machaskee—retired Publisher, President, and CEO of The Plain Dealer (Ohio’s largest newspaper)—now serves as 
President of Alex Machaskee & Associates, LLC, a firm based in Cleveland that specializes in Media/Public Relations, Strategic 
Planning, International Relations, and Marketing and Event Promotion.

Chancellor/CEO Fr. Chad Hatfield, presenting an icon of the Holy and Great Prince Vladimir to Trustee 
Emeritus Michael Bress. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

With your help, we equip the Saints 
B o ard    o f  t r u s t e e s

Providing the equipment

The Very Rev. Dr. Chad Hatfield (photo: Dn. Ryan Tellalian)

The cover image of our Annual Report FY2012 features Captain Sean Levine, chaplain, 117th Infantry Battalion, 2nd Stryker Brigade Combat Team, 
as he prepares for Paschal services in Kandahar Airfield, Afghanistan; read his reflection as a SVOTS alumnus on page 8 of the Annual Report. 
(photo: Spc. Jennifer Spradlin, 16th Mobile Public Affairs Detachment, Department of Defense)  

annual report editor: Deborah (Malacky) Belonick   annual report designer: Pamela Harris Design | www.pamelaharrisdesign.com  

Attorney Michael Bress Retires  
as Trustee Emeritus

Following 12 years of outstanding service to the Board 
of Trustees and the Seminary, Attorney Michael Bress was 
honored at a celebratory dinner in November 2011, with the 
bestowal of the title “Trustee Emeritus,” and presentations of 
a gramata acknowledging his board contributions and a 
beautiful icon of the Holy and Great Prince Vladimir, patron 
of the Seminary. 

In reflecting upon his tenure as a trustee, Mr. Bress 
remarked, “Through the years I developed a great 
admiration for St. Vladimir’s, from my exposure to the 
publications of its press, contacts with priests who are 
alumni, contact with faculty at lectures and retreats, in my 
local parish, and especially from all I heard of its 
contributions to the development of Orthodoxy in America 
in the last 60 or 70 years. I accepted an invitation to join the 
Board, hoping to make some contribution to the support of 
this fine institution. I have not been disappointed. Seeing 
the institution up close and the work that has to be done to 
keep it going has enhanced the general appreciation I had 
for St. Vladimir’s.”from left: Dean Fr. John Behr, newly elected Executive Chair Alex Machaskee, past Executive Chair Anne Glynn Mackoul, and Chancellor/CEO Fr. Chad Hatfield. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

BOARD OF TRUSTEES Roster

I am the vine; you are the branches. 
John  15 : 5
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Fully Paid Tuition Plan Implemented
In February 2012, our seminary Dean, The Very Rev. Dr. John Behr, announced, “It is now possible for students to come  
to St. Vladimir’s with their tuition fully funded,” as he unfolded a new plan designed to help seminarians cover the cost of 
their education.

Effective for Academic Year 2012–2013, the Seminary instituted a “matching grant” program for students seeking either a 
Master of Divinity (M.Div.) or Master of Arts (M.A.) degree in theology. The plan, which was initiated by the Board of Trustees 
in November 2011, is simple: the Seminary will provide 50% of total tuition costs in outright grants, and up to 25% more in 
dollar-for-dollar matching funds to qualifying students, that is, students who meet the need-based criteria set by the Seminary. 
The other 25% of tuition will be paid through matching funds donated by ecclesial sources, such as dioceses, parishes, parish 
organizations, and parish aid and scholarship funds.

“In this manner,” explained Fr. John, “the tuition for all our students will be potentially fully funded. Additionally, these 
funds will be available to incoming and returning students.”

Seminary Chancellor/CEO, The Very Rev. Dr. Chad Hatfield, further noted the import of the new plan, saying, “Just as we 
built the Married Student Lakeside Housing complex on our campus to create a close-knit community and to offer our students 
and their families affordable rental space, we’ve taken a leap of faith in creating this new plan to help students leave here debt 
free and ready to work in God’s vineyard.”

Both the Dean and the Chancellor emphasized that the Seminary’s commitment to pay at least 50%—and up to 75%—
of the total annual tuition costs per qualifying student represents a substantial increase over what the Seminary has 
contributed to student tuition in previous years.

“When people ask, ‘How is St. Vladimir’s doing this?,’ ” Fr. Chad reflects, “I respond simply: ‘With your help!’.”

To learn more about the Seminary’s Fully Paid Tuition Plan, visit www.svots.edu/content/svots-implements-fully-paid-
tuition-plan, or contact Protodeacon Joseph Matusiak, director of Admissions and Alumni Relations, at jmatusiak@
svots.edu, or 914-961-8313 x328.

“The Good Pastor” Curriculum
Since the installation of The Very Rev. Dr. 

John Behr as Dean and The Very Rev. Dr. 

Chad Hatfield as Chancellor/CEO (2007), 

faculty have been examining, reorganizing, 

and developing the curriculum to help 

seminarians face pastoral challenges 

presented by the 21st century. Recent 

changes made, especially within the Master 

of Divinity program, cap goals and 

objectives set by the faculty and approved by 

the Board of Trustees nearly a decade ago.

“This curriculum rebirth,” said Dr. John 

Barnet, associate dean for Academic Affairs,

“in part, is a culmination of ‘The Good 

Pastor Project,’ one of the many clear 

initiatives of the Seminary’s Strategic Plan 

SVS 2010, which specifically encouraged 

pastoral education and practical training  

of students within their ecclesial circles  

and contexts.”

Fresh initiatives include Homiletics and 

Missiology courses, as well as the 

Seminary’s renewed Liturgical Arts and 

Music Programs. Faculty continue to work 

toward accreditation of Doctor of Ministry 

and Doctor of Philosophy programs.

We invite our readers to peruse the full curriculum in 
our Academic Catalog: www.svots.edu/academics/
catalog, and to learn about our exceptional faculty at 
www.svots.edu/directory/faculty.

St. Vladimir’s Seminary is committed to supporting its students with tuition aid through grants and scholarships. (photo: Dn. Ryan Tellalian)

Dean’s Fellowships  
Offer Free Tuition to  
Master of Theology Candidates

Covering 100% of tuition in outright 
grant monies, Dean’s Fellowships are awarded 
to full-time candidates for the Master of 
Theology (Th.M.) degree who show promise 
of success in future academic work and/or of 
significant service to the Church. Successful 
candidates typically have a GPA of at least 3.5 
in their first theological degree, and upon 
admission and granting of the Dean’s 
Fellowship, they are assigned a one-year 
research and teaching assistantship with a 
member of the seminary faculty.

View all of  
St. Vladimir’s Seminary’s  
scholarship offerings

www.svots.edu/admissions/financial_aid

Special Scholarships Support Serbian, 
Malankara, & Monastic Students

St. Vladimir’s Seminary offers students of Serbian and 
Indian descent special opportunities to earn a Master’s 
degree with very little financial burden. As well, the 
Seminary has made special provision for monastic students 
with high promise for service to the Church.

In 2010, our school established The St. Sava of Serbia 
Scholarship Fund, which pays up to 100% of tuition—and 
room, board, and books—for Orthodox Christian men and 
women of Serbian ancestry who demonstrate need, strong 
academic performance, and the promise of significant 
service to the Church. The St. Sava Scholarship Fund is fed 
by several smaller scholarships, including: The Brian and 
Marilyn Gerich Scholarship Fund; The Petar L. and Olga 
Gerich Family Scholarship Fund; The Frank Joity 
Memorial Scholarship Fund; The Bishop Nicholai 
Velimirovich Serbian Scholarship Fund; and The Mitchell 
and Violet Zunich Scholarship Fund.

In 2010, our school likewise established The Malankara 
Orthodox Scholarship Fund, for both entering and 
returning students, granting six awards of up to 75% of 
tuition in grant and work-study to men and women of the 
Malankara Orthodox Syrian Church (MOSC) who 
demonstrate need, strong academic performance, and 
promise of significant service to the Church. Priority is given 
to men who are enrolled in the Master of Divinity (M.Div.) 
program and are preparing for ordination, but all students of 
Indian descent in the MOSC are eligible.

The St. Anthony the Great Scholarship, covering 100% 
of total eligible tuition, is awarded to Orthodox men and 
women of the monastic rank of “Rassaphore” who 
demonstrate need, strong academic performance, and 
promise of significant service to the Church.

To learn more about these and all of our scholarships for 
students, visit, or contact Protodeacon Joseph Matusiak, 
director of Admissions and Alumni Relations, at 
jmatusiak@svots.edu, or 914-961-8313 x328. 

St. Vladimir’s Seminary is committed to helping seminarians graduate without tuition debt. Scholarship aid helps keep tuition 
costs low. (photos: Leanne Parrott)

Fac   u lt y  N o t e sF i n a n c i a l  a i d  f o r  s e m i n ar  i a n s

Horizons Widen for Field Experience 
The Rev. Dr. David Mezynski, associate dean for Student Affairs, wants to widen the options for 

fieldwork for seminarians in their third year of study. As Director of Field Education, he is exploring 
four possibilities: 1) an accredited unit of Clinical Pastoral Education (CPE), in addition to the one 
now required for M.Div. candidates; 2) a parish-based CPE experience; 3) a short-term mission 
experience; or 4) a student-proposed fieldwork activity. Father David predicts that these options will 
be available by the time the 2012 incoming class begins their third year of studies.

“Our student base and demographic have broadened considerably over the past decades,” 
observed Fr. David, “and offering our incoming students innovative options that will best serve them 
in future ministry is a formative goal that St. Vladimir’s embraces.

“In the past, our parish placement assignments have been invaluable to seminarians headed 
toward priestly ministry,” he noted. “In fact, we’re strengthening those assignments with heightened 
mentorship objectives in mind; seminarians on track for ordination will still be required to work 
alongside a seasoned priest as part of their Field Experience.

“But, we have many students that would be benefit more from other fieldwork assignments,” he 
continued. “Tailoring our program where possible to the personal ministerial gifts brought to bear by 
our students is one exciting goal of the Field Experience Program,” he concluded.

Clinical Pastoral Education Now a Requirement
Clinical Pastoral Education (CPE) has become a requirement for 

all new students enrolled in the Seminary’s Master of Divinity (M.Div.) 
program. Seminarians now will complete 400 hours of hospital 
visitation and related self-reflection under the watchful eye and direction 
of a certified supervisor, earning one accredited unit of CPE, with the 
possibility of simultaneously earning academic credits toward their  
M.Div. degree. The new CPE requirement grew organically from the 
hospital fieldwork experience once required of all seminarians. 

“This is great news,” said Dr. Albert S. Rossi, adjunct professor of 
Pastoral Theology and supervisor of Hospital Field Ministry at St. 
Vladimir’s. “Our students are receiving training that’s ‘off-the-charts’ 
enlightening: CPE not only challenges our seminarians to face their 
own fears, demons, and prejudices when providing pastoral care, but 
also gives them skills transferable to their future pastoral ministries—
whether in a hospital setting or at a church coffee hour!”

Clinical Pastoral Education began in 1925 as a form of theological education that takes place in clinical settings where 
ministry is being practiced: hospitals and health care facilities; hospices; psychiatric and community care facilities; geriatric 
and rehabilitation centers; and even parish-based settings. In the case of St. Vladimir’s seminarians, all CPE learning currently 
takes place in hospital settings, either during their “Middler” academic year or during their summer recesses. 

SVOTS graduates who have chosen to earn one CPE unit during their seminary studies (even before it was required!) have 
had extraordinary success in being accepted to CPE residency programs, which will allow them eventually to become 
institutional chaplains. Venues have included: Memorial Sloan-Kettering Cancer Center in New York City; Veteran’s 
Administration Hospitals in the Bronx; Westchester County Medical Center; and St. John’s Riverside Hospital in Yonkers. In 
FY2012, the Seminary proudly acknowledged two graduating seminarians: Logan Johnson, who landed a residency at 
Cleveland Clinic (ranked fourth in the nation by US News and World Report); and Sarah Bracey-Johnson (no relation to 
Logan!), who entered a program at Carolinas Medical Center NorthEast in Concord, North Carolina.

Seminarians Experience World Behind Bars
First-year seminarians may choose to spend time “behind 

bars,” as they train for prison ministry under the mentorship and 
guidance of The Rev. Dr. Nicholas Solak, SVOTS alumnus and 
rector at Holy Trinity Church, Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania. 
Beginning fall semester 2012, Prison Ministry Field Experience 
began to be offered as a 1-credit class.

Father Nicholas had ten years of professional experience 
working in corrections prior to enrolling as a student himself at 
St. Vladimir’s in September 1999: five years as a Drug and 
Alcohol Treatment Specialist for the Pennsylvania Department of 
Corrections and five years as a Drug and Alcohol Treatment 
Specialist for the Federal Bureau of Prisons. “But, mostly my 

experience in corrections has been coupled with parish ministry,” he explained.
During FY2012, seminarians trained for their Prison Ministry Field Experience at the Westchester County Department of 

Correction’s Penitentiary Division. Students went to the facility for six visits (plus an extensive orientation) and met in campus 
seminars for six follow-up sessions. Prison visits took the format of Bible studies; Fr. Nicholas led and modeled the first study, 
and seminarians developed subsequent studies and led small group discussions.

The Prison Ministry Field Experience at St. Vladimir’s began as a glimmer in the mind of Trustee Attorney Eric Namee in 
2009. Since then, it has blossomed into a collaborative effort between the Seminary and the Orthodox Christian Prison Ministry 
(OCPM), particularly with the active and helpful participation of Chaplain Patrick Tutella, executive director at OCPM.

Seminarian Monk James (left) meets with mentor Fr. Nicholas Solak to prepare for his Prison 
Ministry Field Experience. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

Seminary graduates Logan Johnson and Sarah Bracey-Johnson have headed off to 
prestigious CPE residency programs. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

Third-year seminarians and mentors for their Parish Placement Field Experience pose with faculty and administration in  
The Boich Courtyard. (photo: Deborah Belonick)  

http://www.svots.edu/content/svots-implements-fully-paid-tuition-plan
http://www.svots.edu/content/svots-implements-fully-paid-tuition-plan
mailto:jmatusiak%40svots.edu?subject=From%20SVOTS%202012%20Annual%20Report
mailto:jmatusiak%40svots.edu?subject=From%20SVOTS%202012%20Annual%20Report
http://www.svots.edu/academics/catalog
http://www.svots.edu/academics/catalog
http://www.svots.edu/directory/faculty
http://www.svots.edu/admissions/financial_aid
mailto:jmatusiak%40svots.edu?subject=From%20SVOTS%202012%20Annual%20Report
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St. Vladimir’s Seminary’s Liturgical Arts Program makes it unique among other major 
Orthodox Christian seminaries. The program offers a very full calendar in “iconology,” the 
field of study “grounded in Christ’s Incarnation” and referring to “the material world turned 
into theological vision,” according to Professor Richard Schneider, visiting professor of 
Liturgical Arts.

Each academic year, the Seminary offers a basic course—“Liturgical Art”—which 
introduces seminarians to the fundamentals of “visual reading,” that is, how to see and 
interpret objects with nuance and depth. Each year also, an advanced iconology course is 
offered: in Spring 2012 the topic was “The Iconology of Orthodox Architecture: Designing 
Buildings and Iconography for Liturgy”; in Spring 2013 the advanced course will be 
“Orthodox Iconology: Iconography within the Context of Worship.” 

“As always,” noted Professor Schneider in speaking of his courses,“students will be 
encouraged to see Orthodox iconography as a living, creative art-language, which, upon 
observation, certainly has manifested itself in different ways in different cultures—instead of 
as a static, fossilized form.”

Seminarians enrolled in Liturgical Arts courses are privileged to visit outstanding related 
exhibits at museums in the Greater New York Metro area. This past year, classes viewed two 
special exhibits: “Transition to Christianity: Art of Late Antiquity, 3rd–7th Century AD” at the 
Onassis Cultural Center; and “Byzantium and Islam: Age of Transition” at The Metropolitan 
Museum of Art. Joining the group for a time was Dr. Helen C. Evans, the Mary and Michael 
Jaharis Curator of Byzantine Art, Department of Medieval Art and The Cloisters at The 
Metropolitan Museum of Art, New York. 

“‘Missiology’ is one of those words that your spell checker 
will underscore in red,” quipped The Very Rev. Dr. Chad 
Hatfield, who not only is Chancellor/CEO at the Seminary but 
also its recently appointed Adjunct Professor of Missiology. His 
intensive courses emphasize the shrinking population of 
Orthodox Christian believers worldwide and the special 
challenges of spreading the gospel in the 21st century.

“At St. Vladimir’s Seminary,” noted Fr. Chad, “we 
recognize that our time to reach the world with the message 
of gospel as proclaimed within the Church is short, and we 
must act. 

“We further understand,” he said, “that the average age 
in so many of our parishes is in the 70s range. As well, many 
of our church buildings are now found in neighborhoods that 
are no longer populated with ‘our people’; so how do we 
become evangelists in these places where the sign in front of 
our church reads ‘Russian’ or ‘Greek’?  

“In short,” he reflected, “how do we become the 
‘Orthodox Christian’ parish to people who speak Spanish at 
home and live across the street from our church? We are 
looking to equip our graduates to serve in these domestic 
situations where the time to bring new life to aging 
communities is running short.”

Father Chad also includes the situations of newly 
founded Orthodox Christian missions in his courses, 

especially those in places where there has never been an 
Orthodox Church, and where, typically, less than 30 
households make up the parish.

“We are eager to work with our bishops, to prepare 
ordinands for service in the mission field here at home,” he 
said. “SVOTS has a long history of sending graduates not only 
into foreign mission fields but also to the Orthodox churches 
in the Mother Diocese of America: Alaska. Through our 
developing Missiology Program we want to build upon this 
good foundation and prepare people for service in regions of 
the world where Orthodoxy is new or unknown altogether.

 “We are also ready to prepare our graduates to serve in 
traditional Orthodox lands where our ‘American’ expertise in 
areas such as addiction ministries, catechetical instruction, 
and administration of hospitals, clinics, and schools is 
requested,” he continued. 

“By talking about and doing ‘missiology’,” concluded Fr. 
Chad, “in a few years we may no longer have a word that is 
not part of our daily Orthodox Christian vocabulary.”

‘Homiletics’—that is, ‘preaching’—is an interesting 
discipline inasmuch as it combines theological knowledge 
with liturgical art,” explained The Rev. Dr. J. Sergius 
Halvorsen, assistant professor of Homiletics and Rhetoric at 
the Seminary. 

“Just like the icons in the Church,” he continued, 
“effective preaching creates an image of the biblical text,  
the living Word, in the mind and heart of the hearer. The 
effective preacher must know Scripture and doctrine, and be 
steeped in the wisdom of the Fathers. The preacher must  
craft language that is appropriate for the particular 
community, and then, like a skilled liturgical musician, 
deliver that message in a way that is beautiful, compelling, 
and inspiring.” 

Father Sergius was appointed to teach homiletics in 
FY2012.  He is teaching seminarians the theological and 
rhetorical skills necessary to craft homilies: from basic 
Sunday sermons based on the church lectionary; to sermons 
for baptisms, funerals, and weddings; to homilies appropriate 
in times of crisis.

His courses closely coordinate with biblical studies 
courses taught by Dr. John Barnet, associate professor of New 
Testament, and The Very Rev. Dr. John Behr, professor of 
Patristics. Father John is teaching a new introductory Old 
Testament course, “Introduction to Scripture,” which provides 
a foundation for developing homilies from Old Testament 
texts (as seminarians are required to do during the season of 
Great Lent).

“I am really excited about teaching the new introductory 
course to Scripture, begun in Fall 2012,” commented Fr. John. “After working, teaching, and writing for the last twenty years 
and more on the Fathers of the first centuries, concentrating especially on their interpretation of Scripture, hermeneutics, and 
the Scriptural texture of all theology, I have the wonderful opportunity to teach the Scriptures themselves.” 

Speaking of the closer association between homiletics and biblical studies, Fr. Sergius observed, “Scripture is the 
foundation of all Orthodox preaching, and effective preachers must have the ability to read the Bible, including basic analysis 
in the original language, and to understand how that particular text not only spoke to an ancient community but how that 
text also speaks to us today. 

“Great preachers are not only able to exegete faithfully the Scripture, but they also allow the Scripture to correct, shape, 
and form them,” he added. “These are the skills that the professors of Old and New Testament courses and I seek to instill in 
our students.”

Seminary graduate Ian Jones, on a missionary journey to Guatemala, joyfully poses with children of 
the Hogar Rafael Ayau Orphanage.

Intensive Missiology Electives Offered Music Program Includes Master Classes, Choral Concerts

Preaching Skills and Scriptural Studies Coordinated

“The musical environment at St. Vladimir’s is one of transition,” said Assistant Professor 
of Liturgical Music Dr. Nicholas Reeves. “New arrangements are being sung in Three 
Hierarchs Chapel, and new professors are instructing courses; all of these changes result from 
the theological, pastoral, and musical needs of our students.”

 In particular, newly designed courses in the Music Program focus on intensive technical 
training. Dr. Reeves is teaching “Introduction to Vocal Production,” a remedial voice-training 
course that introduces students to 
phonation, rhythm, and pitch 
recognition; and “Vocal Instruction,” an 
advanced course that combines group 
and private lessons and that addresses 
problems of diction, pedagogy, and vocal 
technique. Matushka Robin Freeman, 
recently appointed Lecturer in Choral 
Conducting, in turn, is teaching both 
beginning and advanced classes in 
choral conducting. 

Additionally, special lecturers are 
focusing on particular liturgical musical 
traditions. Receiving distinctive attention 
are students from the Byzantine and 
Syriac traditions.

Mariam Ceena Varghese, as 
Lecturer in Malayalam, is giving in-
class instruction on the chant language 
of the Malankara Orthodox Syrian 
Church, which is practiced by reading, 
chanting, and singing in the Malankara 
Chapel on the Seminary’s campus. Her 
courses familiarize students with the 
eight-mode music system of the West-
Syriac Tradition.

 “I am grateful to the Seminary for 
its commitment to pan-orthodoxy and for 
providing the atmosphere for the Malankara students to grow in their faith and traditions,” 
said Ms. Varghese. “The Seminary has made this possible by providing the Malankara Chapel, 
the Malankara Curriculum, and the Malankara Scholarship program.”

The Rev. Charles Baz, as Lecturer in Liturgical Music, is teaching Byzantine Liturgical 
Chant Theory and subsequent intensive courses in the Arabic language for liturgical use. 

“Understanding the theory of Byzantine Psaltika,” said Fr. Charles, “is essential to 
comprehending and practicing this ancient form of liturgical chant. Students are presented 
with a thorough survey of the major Byzantine musical scales, how they are incorporated in 
chant, and how they are interrelated and made distinct by application. 

 

Continuing the Seminary’s legacy of well-trained chapel and traveling choirs, 
Hierodeacon Herman (Majkrzak), lecturer in Liturgical Music and director of Chapel Music  
at the Seminary, teaches both all-male and also mixed-voice ensembles. He remarked, “In the 
chapel, in the classroom, and on the road with the traveling choir, I strive to convey to my 
students how solemn and yet joyful is the task of liturgical singing, for it is nothing less than  
a foretaste of the kingdom of God and an image of the worship of the angels.”

This past year, Dr. Reeves 
introduced two more elements into  
the Music Program: Master Classes  
and major public concerts. These have 
augmented classroom instruction  
and the natural learning that takes 
place as seminarians conduct chapel 
services and participate in them as  
choir members.

 Two Master Classes were held on 
campus in FY2012. The first, under the 
direction of Matushka Robin Freeman 
and with the participation of St. 
Vladimir’s Seminary Chorale, 
culminated in the premiere of a new 
setting of the Paraklesis service to the 
Mother of God in the campus chapel. 
The second, under renowned Russian 
choral conductor, Vladimir Gorbik, 
attracted more than 40 participants 

from across the U.S. and internationally 
during a summer session. 

Matushka Robin, along with 
Hierodeacon Herman, also conducted a 
public concert, “ORIENT: Sacred Song 
and Image,” in New York City, using the 
exquisitely trained voices of St. Vladimir’s 
Seminary Chorale. Matushka Robin, who 

designed the program, paired iconographic images with traditional liturgical music; the 
concert was presented to a capacity crowd in the famous “Actor’s Chapel” in Manhattan.

 In summing up his goals for the Music Program, Dr. Reeves said: “Practical experience, 
technical proficiency, and the rigors of academic life are worthwhile only if they lead us closer 
to our Lord Jesus Christ. Proper preparation for the services not only includes the organizing of 
musical scores and the sorting out of rubrics, but also the self-emptying of the musician by 
prayer, fasting, repentance, and forgiveness.”

Dr. Nicholas Reeves Mat. Robin Freeman Mariam Ceena Varghese The Rev. Charles Baz Hierodeacon Herman

One of the new elements in the Music Program is the presentation of sacred music concerts, sung by St. Vladimir’s Seminary Chorale;  
here, “ORIENT: Sacred Song and Image,” is presented at the famous St. Malachy’s Church (The Actors’ Chapel) in NYC. (photo: Vadim Arslanov)

Liturgical Arts Program Sets St. Vladimir’s Apart

Fac   u lt y  N o t e s : “The Good Pastor” Curriculum continued

Deacon Evan Freeman (left) guides fellow students through exhibits at The Metropolitan Museum of Art; Th.M. studies at SVOTS led to his admission to 
the prestigious doctoral program in the History of Art, Yale University. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

Dr. Daniel Hinshaw Appointed  
Visiting Professor of Palliative Care

In an effort to provide specialized training to 
seminarians regarding end-of-life pastoral care, Dr. Daniel 
B. Hinshaw was appointed Visiting Professor of Palliative 
Care in February 2012, by The Very Rev. Dr. John Behr, dean. 
Dr. Hinshaw will be teaching a two-week intensive course on 
palliative care in June 2013. 

“Our seminary faculty is very impressed by all of Dr. 
Hinshaw’s work, nationally and internationally,” said Fr. John. 

Dr. Hinshaw is Professor of Surgery at the University of 
Michigan Medical School, in the Section of General Surgery. 
He serves as an attending consultant physician on the 
inpatient palliative care consultation service at the VA Ann 
Arbor Health Care System and provides outpatient palliative 
care services at the University of Michigan Geriatrics Center. 
He completed a fellowship in Palliative Medicine at 
Cleveland Clinic, and his clinical research interests focus on 
care at the end of life, spiritual distress in advanced illnesses, 
and the use of complementary medicine in the relief of pain.

Dr. Hinshaw remarked, “I am deeply honored by this 
appointment. It provides a wonderful opportunity to align 
my clinical, teaching, and scholarly work more closely with 
the healing mission of the Orthodox Church.”

Daniel Hinshaw, M.D., lectures on “Spiritual Issues in Suffering and Palliative Care,”  
at a pastoral seminar on campus. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

Father Sergius Halvorsen encourages Seminarian Jason Ketz, who competed at the National Festival 
of Young Preachers. 
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A l um n i  N e w s

A new, rare collection donated by SVOTS Alumnus Fr. 
John Leonard (M.Div. ‘72, M.Th. ’73) has immensely 
enriched the seminary library. Librarian Eleana Silk, noting 
its exceptional value, said, “We have been anticipating 
receiving this donation for many years now. One of the 
greatest values of the collection is that Fr. John collected 
materials from a different geographic perspective during 
his many years in the Holy Land. His donation will bring 
many books from Europe and the Middle East that are 
not normally found in a North American library.”

Senior Advisor for Advancement Theodore C. Bazil, 
CRFM, in his letter of acknowledgement to Fr. Leonard, 
wrote:

I want to express profound thanks to you for your 

recent and most wonderful gift of approximately 

3,000 volumes of your personal library to St. 

Vladimir’s Orthodox Theological Seminary. I know 

your nurtured collection represents over 50 years 

of carefully collected books that span a broad 

range of subjects. Your books are purposely 

eclectic and attest to your lifelong interest and 

reading in Eastern and Western theology, 

Christian art, literature, and biblical studies, 

as well as many other subjects. Over 900 titles alone 

comprise the Christian art and architecture section. 

Your early life in the United States Foreign Service and 

later service as chaplain to the community of nuns in 

Nazareth for twenty-three years allowed you to add a 

rich component of books to our library on Islamic, 

Jewish, and biblical archeological studies. The collection 

attests to your mastery of languages. How many 

libraries can boast that they actually have a book in the 

Samaritan language? Your donation is an extremely 

important resource that will benefit this generation and 

future generations of students, readers, and researchers. 

MESSAGE FROM THE ALUMNI ASSOCIATION BOARD CHAIR

Revving Up to Celebrate 75 Years By Gregory Abdalah

The Alumni Association of St. 
Vladimir’s exists primarily as a link 
between the Alumni and SVOTS, keeping 
its members connected to a global St. 
Vladimir’s community. We value and enjoy 
hearing from and spending time with our 
alumni. We hope to continue to build this 
community by keeping it up-to-date with 
life on campus, connecting old friends and 
classmates, and listening to our alumni’s 
ideas, concerns, and stories.

The Alumni Board had a very 
energetic and fruitful spring meeting in 
May 2012. We took on two very important 

projects: first, fundraising for the renovation 
of our women students’ quarters; and second, coming up with ways to celebrate the 
Seminary’s 75th Anniversary while building up the global seminary community.  

To update housing for our female students, we have set a fundraising goal of 
$50,000, which will provide funding for suites for women students on the second floor of 
the North Dorm (formerly called “the New Dorm”). Meanwhile, the former “Women’s 
Dorm” has now become a much-needed health and exercise facility for the entire 
student body. And, in celebration of the Seminary’s 75th Anniversary, we are hoping to 
have 75 alumni events across the country.

To that end, we are especially mindful that we need to update our means of 
networking, so I would ask all SVOTS alumni/ae to help us by doing a few things: 

send in their updated contact information to alumni@svots.edu, so that  
a correct listing may be made available in the new Alumni section on the  
SVOTS Website: www.svots.edu;

consider planning and sponsoring regional alumni events; and

connect often to the SVOTS Facebook Page, sending photos and articles  
about your regional events to alumni@svots.edu for Facebook posting! 

The Alumni Association Board cannot do this alone. We need the help of all of our 
alumni. So, if any of our alumni would like more information on these projects or are 
able to support this work in any way, please contact me, Greg Abdalah: abdalah.g@
gmail.com.

My own enthusiasm for SVOTS snowballs every time I step onto the campus. I hope 
I can spread that excitement to my fellow alums everywhere. 

Mr. Abdalah, who succeeds The Rev. David Barr as Chair, currently serves as the 
Director of Youth and Family Ministries at St. George Orthodox Church, Worcester, 
Massachusetts. The 9-member Alumni Board now consists of: Mr. Abdalah, chair; 
Popodeia Michelle Jannakos, vice-chair; Khouria Stefanie Yazge, secretary; The 
Very Rev. Andrew Morbey; The Rev. Angelo Artemas; The Rev. Abraham (Abi) 
Chacko; The Rev. Theodore Paraskevopoulos; The Rev. Christopher Rocknage;  
and Vitaly Permiakov.

MESSAGE FROM THE DIRECTOR OF ALUMNI RELATIONS

New Graduates Engage the World By Protodeacon Joseph Matusiak

When Fr. John Behr was installed as our Dean in 2007, he challenged the faculty, staff, 
students, and alumni of St. Vladimir’s to “engage the world with Orthodox Christianity.” Our 
most recent graduating class definitely has taken up this call. Of our six graduating priests in 
May 2012, four have gone straight into the mission field, serving in existing or newly created 
missions in New York, South Carolina, Texas, and Florida. 

Father David Wooten and his family left St. Vladimir’s to found Holy Apostles Mission in 
Miami, Florida. Holy Apostles is the only all-Spanish language parish (outside the Diocese of 
Mexico) in the Orthodox Church in America. On July 1, 2012, Fr. David chrismated more than 
30 adults and children. 

Father David Bozeman and his family moved to Waxahachie, Texas (outside of Dallas), to 
found St. Nektarios Mission. The mission is presently without a permanent home; instead, Fr. 
David and his family and their parish community worship in parishioners’ homes for daily 
vespers during the week and for the full cycle of services on the weekend. 

Father David Poling and his family have stayed in the Yonkers area, but they travel each 
weekend to Oneonta, New York, where they serve St. Innocent Mission. St. Innocent’s is a 
community that has grown out of a group of faithful who have been worshipping at nearby Holy 
Myrrhbearers Monastery. In addition to regular services Fr. David has started a book study for 
the faithful and for students at the State University of New York, Oneonta. 

Father James Bozeman and his family moved to Beaufort, South Carolina, seventy miles 
south of Charleston, to continue the work of the newly established St. James Mission. On July 1, 
2012, under the leadership of Fr. James, the parish held its first Divine Liturgy at the Beaufort 
Arsenal Museum. Prior to that, the mission community had met in homes. While their 
borrowed space is only available to the community on Sunday mornings, the mission already 
has a full schedule of services. 

Please join us in praying for all of our alumni, and especially those and their families who 
are serving missions throughout our Church. 

Librarian Eleana Silk holds part of the rare collection donated by Fr. John Leonard, alumnus. (photo: 
Dn. Evan Freeman)

Members of the newly elected Alumni Association Board met on campus in May 2012 with seminary administration and staff; (from left) Fr. Angelo Artemas; Fr. John Behr, dean; Pdn. Joseph 
Matusiak, director of Alumni Relations; Mat. Robin Freeman, Annual Gifts officer; Gregory Abdalah; Khouria Stefanie Yazge; Fr. Christopher Rocknage;  
Fr. Abraham (Abi) Chacko; and Fr. Chad Hatfield, chancellor/CEO. 

Seminary Alumnus Father John Leonard 
Donates Rare Books to Library

The cover image of our Annual Report FY2012 
features Captain Sean Levine, chaplain, 117th Infantry 
Battalion, 2nd Stryker Brigade Combat Team, as he 
prepares for Paschal services in Kandahar Airfield, 
Afghanistan. 

Father Sean, a 2010 graduate of St. Vladimir’s 
Seminary, serves not only as a “soldier” in Christ’s army 
(Phil 2:25; 2 Tim 2:4), but also as a military chaplain.  
In recent correspondence to his Alma Mater, he reflected 
upon the theological and practical training that he had 
received at the Seminary, which equipped him for his 
work as a priest and army chaplain.

It is our honor, with his permission, to share his 
words with our friends and supporters.  Priest and Army Chaplain, Fr. Sean Levine, SVOTS alumnus, prepares for Pascha in the field (photo: Spc. 

Jennifer Spradlin, 16th Mobile Public Affairs Detachment, Department of Defense).

E-mail from an Alumnus: Equipped as a Soldier in Christ

Chancellor/CEO Fr. Chad Hatfield, honoring out-going Alumni Association Chair Fr. David Barr, during the Board of 
Trustees dinner in November 2011.

From: 	Priest Sean Levine 

Date: 	April 2, 2012

Subject: Reflections from an Army Chaplain

Dear Fathers, Dr. Rossi, and Dr. Barnet,

I just finished fillin
g out the alumni survey that will be used for stra

tegic planning, and
 it reminded me to send this email of affirmation.

All of you witnessed a transfo
rmation in me that has continu

ed to reverberate 
into my present life, prie

sthood, and chapl
aincy,  

and each of you (
and several others

) played a part in 
facilitating that tra

nsformation. I, very litera
lly, left SVOTS a different person

 

than when I arrived (and
 my wife and kids were thrilled! And, me too). Having finished the 

survey, I am reminded of the great
 

blessings bestowed upon me by my three years at S
VOTS, and I would not trade one

 moment of that time for an earlier gra
duation.  

I am so pleased to rec
all how my life and attitude

 changed before o
rdination, and how

 I have continued 
to grow over the last nea

rly 

two years.

Every “dissatisfac
tion” that I experi

enced at SVOTS can be directly re
lated to a charact

er flaw in my own heart rather tha
n to any 

deficiency in the S
eminary. While I certainly enc

ourage an on-goin
g process of asse

ssment in order to im
prove the Seminary’s 

offerings, the fact
 remains that I receive

d all that I needed
 to enter into the 

Holy Priesthood and the
n to go on to grow

 into that role 

(which I am, of course, still d
oing). I came to SVOTS with an agenda, watched my agenda take sig

nificant revision, a
nd then 

submitted to a process
 that postured me for the Priesthood. It was a life-changing

 experience for w
hich I will forever be grate

ful. 

And it was perfectly timed: right after two long combat deployments.

As well, I can’t imagine trying to de
sign a “program” that fits everyone; in fa

ct, no one program
 can be the right 

program for 

anyone. Everyone 
will have some area of complaint at some point. I always complained that I was not given a cle

ar vision of what I 

was supposed to be
 after three years

 at SVOTS. This was a shallow, one-dimensional vision of 
an Orthodox seminary. There is no

 

mold into which all persons m
ust fit neatly. What I received from

 SVOTS was as much about the con
text of the Seminary as it was 

about the content
 and organization 

of my classes, exams, practica, etc. F
or me, my interactions with Presbytera Kerry Pappas and 

Dr. Rossi were every bit as im
portant as my classroom experience. Confession with Fr. Steven Belonick (and on oc

casion with Fr. 

Chad Hatfield and Fr. Joh
n Behr), sitting in Dr. Barnet’s office ham

mering out the logic
 and details of my program, working through 

the balancing act 
of community service, stud

y, worship/prayer/service in
 the chapel...all of

 that set the stag
e. Often, I was not 

aware of the work being done in 
me through all of it

. I see it now, and I am so very grateful. 

Serving as an Army Chaplain has prese
nted MANY challenges, and i

t has been an adv
enture. I am especially thankf

ul for my time 

as a priest at the 
Seminary; that did so 

much to set the sta
ge for this institut

ional, untraditiona
l ministry. I believe I 

am doing some 

good out here.

Thank you, thank 
you, thank you all

 for believing in m
e and for pouring 

your life into me and for giving m
e your best. Now that I get 

up every day and 
head into the world to offer what I can, I realize

 how hard it is to give 
yourself to others

 all the time. For those 

times when I lacked unde
rstanding, took th

ings personally th
at I should not ha

ve, was unforgiving, su
llen, demanding, arrogant, 

resentful, and pro
ud, please forgive

 me. Seminary showed to me (and to others) 
many of my weaknesses, but th

is happened in a 

grace-filled contex
t that helped move me toward repentance an

d healing. And I just wanted to say “tha
nk you.”

Yours in Christ, 

Priest Sean

Peruse our library collection

www.svots.edu/academics/library
SVOTS Alumni may use our ATLA Religion Database  

to access thousands of journal and magazine articles. 

See more Alumni News on our website

www.svots.edu/content/alumni-e-news-archives

connect with our facebook page

www.facebook.com/SVOTS

Gregory Abdalah, Alumni Association Board Chair Newly graduated Fr. David Wooten (left), pictured here with Chancellor/CEO Fr. Chad Hatfield, on a mission trip to Hogar Rafael Orphanage in Guatemala, 
now serves as priest at an all-Spanish language mission, Holy Apostles Church, Miami, Florida.

mailto:alumni%40svots.edu?subject=From%20SVOTS%202012%20Annual%20Report
http://www.svots.edu
mailto:alumni%40svots.edu?subject=From%20SVOTS%202012%20Annual%20Report
mailto:abdalah.g%40gmail.com?subject=From%20SVOTS%202012%20Annual%20Report
mailto:abdalah.g%40gmail.com?subject=From%20SVOTS%202012%20Annual%20Report
http://www.svots.edu/academics/library
http://www.svots.edu/content/alumni-e-news-archives
http://www.facebook.com/SVOTS
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S n a p s ho t s

In celebration of our Diamond  

Jubilee Year, we invite our friends  

and supporters to view 75 images  

that reflect St. Vladimir’s Seminary’s 

community, on campus and in fields  

of ministry. Enjoy the photo journey! 

more photos, podcasts & Videos
www.svots.edu/media

Like our Facebook pages
www.facebook.com/SVOTS 
www.facebook.com/SVSPress

Follow us on Twitter
twitter.com/stvlads

Equipping the Saints	

JULY  
Through a generous $75,000 bequest in July 2011 from the estate of 
Nona Bissland, in memory of Walter and Nona Grusha and John and Nona 
Bissland, the solar panels atop the Administration Building have been fully 
paid for. 
The grid produces immediate electric savings each year of $5,000  
to $6,000, with savings increasing annually as the cost of electricity rises. 
Here, Chancellor/CEO Fr. Chad Hatfield displays one of the ray-catching 
panels. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

AUGUST  
Chancellor/CEO Fr. Chad Hatfield anoints incoming seminarian Kyle Parrott 
at the Service of Intercession that initiated Orientation Week. (photo: 
Deborah Belonick)
Listen to Fr. Chad’s Orientation talks:  
n www.svots.edu/audio/frchadorientation

NOVEMBER  
SVOTS alumni in charge of mission parishes posed with Director of 
Admissions and Alumni Relations Pdn. Joseph Matusiak (far right) at the 
16th All-American Council of the Orthodox Church in America in Seattle/
Bellevue; (from left) Fr. Richard Renee, St. Aiden of Lindisfarna Mission, 
Cranbrook, BC; Fr. John Schroedel, St. Juvenaly Mission, Kailua-Kona, HI; Fr. 
Christopher Foley, Holy Cross Mission, High Point, NC; and Fr. Robert Royer, 
Holy Resurrection Mission, Augusta, GA. (photo: Dn. Gregory Hatrak)

SEPTEMBER  
Dean Fr. John Behr presents the citation, and Chancellor/CEO  
Fr. Chad Hatfield looks on, as Metropolitan Kallistos (Ware),  
bishop of Diokleia and renowned churchman and scholar, receives an 
honorary doctorate from SVOTS. (photo: Dn. Ryan Tellalian)

NOVEMBER  
The Very Rev. Elias Bitar was presented with an icon of St. Vladimir, patron 
of the Seminary, upon retirement from his position as Lecturer in Liturgical 
Music and Practical Theology, which he had held for nearly thirty years. 
Known for his rich, sonorous chanting, Fr. Elias had been given the title 
“Voice of the Archdiocese” by seminarians from the Self-Ruled Antiochian 
Orthodox Archdiocese of North America. (photo: Dn. Evan Freeman)

SEPTEMBER  
Hierodeacon Herman, chapel music director, was tonsured in Three 
Hierarchs Chapel into the monastic rank of “Small-Schema.” Here, he 
receives the encouragement of his parents, The Rev. Albert and Karen 
Majkrzak. (photo: Dn. Evan Freeman)

OCTOBER  
Our community received a blessing from the miraculous myrrh-streaming 
“Hawaiian Iveron Icon of the Mother of God,” brought to SVOTS by Reader 
Nektarios of the Russian Orthodox Church Outside of Russia. (photo: 
Deborah Belonick)

DECEMBER  
Each year “St. Nicholas” visits and distributes gifts and candy to our 
church school children, following the Divine Liturgy that celebrates his 
feast. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

SEPTEMBER  
Father Stephen Platt, general secretary of the Fellowship of Ss. Alban and 
Sergius, spoke at the North American Orthodox-Anglican gathering on our 
campus. (photo: Dn. Ryan Tellalian)
Hear the presentations on Ancient Faith Radio:  
n www.ancientfaith.com/specials/2011_alban_and_sergius

NOVEMBER  
Father Themi (Adamopoulo), from Sierra Leone, was an electrifying speaker at the Seminary’s first annual 
“Missions Day”; here, the white-bearded missionary poses with (from left) Trustee Tony Kasmer, Chancellor/CEO 
Chad Hatfield, and Trustee Anne van den Berg. (photo: Deborah Belonick) 
Marvel at Fr. Themi’s Website “Paradise Kids 4 Africa”:  
n www.pk4a.com

OCTOBER  
His Grace Mar Alexios Mar Eusebius (center) met with seminarians from the Malankara Orthodox Syrian Church; he is pictured here  
(from left) with Dn. Anish Skariya, Dean Fr. John Behr, Chris Kuriakose, Teji Abraham, Pradeep Hatcher, Anoop Thomas, Mariam Varghese, Chancellor/CEO Fr. 
Chad Hatfield, and Fr. Samji George. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

OCTOBER  
Master iconographer Vladislav Andreyev (pictured) visited SVOTS for a 
book signing of St. George and the Dragon (SVS Press), which he 
illustrated. (photo: Kim Piotrowski)
View all SVS Press publications at: 
n www.svspress.com

NOVEMBER  
The Student Council strengthens student participation in campus life and acts as a liaison between 
the student body and the Board of Trustees and administration; from left (clockwise) are Dean Fr. 
John Behr; Sarah Johnson and Andrew Boyd, class representatives; Nicholas Roth, secretary; 
James Parnell, president; Anoop Thomas, treasurer; and Associate Dean for Student Affairs Fr. 
David Mezynski; James Wiegel, class representative, is not pictured. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

NOVEMBER  
On the Feast of the Synaxis of the Archangel Michael and the Bodiless Powers, our community was privileged to 
host one of the foremost chamber ensembles in the world, Cappella Romana, under the direction of Alumnus Dr. 
Alexander Lingas (far right) . (photo: Deborah Belonick)
Listen to Cappella Romana and seminarians sing the Troparion for the Synaxis of the Archangels:  
n www.youtube.com/watch?v=2kp0CUZ9miw

SEPTEMBER  
Master gardener and Chancellor/CEO Fr. Chad Hatfield (pictured),  
has launched “Going Green” initiatives around campus, beginning with  
his own organic garden and including a student-led Ecology Group.  
(photo: Deborah Belonick)

NOVEMBER  
The SVOTS Board of Trustees honored Fr. Jaroslav Sudick, immediate past 
rector of Holy Trinity Church, Yonkers, NY, on the occasion of his retirement 
from both parish life and also service on the Board’s Academic Affairs 
Committee; here, Fr. Jaroslav receives an icon of St. Vladimir from Dean Fr. 
John Behr. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

OCTOBER  
SVOTS offers colloquia and lectures throughout the year, such as the 
“Spiritual Issues in Suffering and Palliative Care” seminar presented by  
Drs. Daniel and Jane Hinshaw. (photo: Deborah Belonick)
Listen to a podcast of the Hinshaws’ work in Ethiopia on Orthodox Christian 
Network radio:  
n www.myocn.net/index.php/201109223799/Come-Receive-the-Light/
The-Hinshaw-s-recent-work-in-Ethiopia.html

DECEMBER  
Our wives’ group, the “St. Juliana Society,” wrapped up their fall activities with a how-to in Christmas wreath making. 
Matushka Thekla Hatfield coordinates activities of the society, which range from engaging with a panel of former “PKs” (i.e., 
“Priests’ Kids”) to reflecting upon the art of prayer. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

SEPTEMBER  
On the Feast of the Exaltation of the Holy Cross, Dean Fr. John Behr 
(center) presided at the Divine Liturgy and celebrated the 10th anniversary 
of his ordination to the Holy Priesthood.  
(photo: Deborah Belonick)

NOVEMBER  
As he took a military oath that dates back to the Revolutionary War, Seminarian and Hieromonk Kilian (left) 
became “Lieutenant (Junior Grade) Christopher Sprecher,” a chaplain in the U.S. Navy Reserves. In FY2012, 
three seminarians were enlisted as chaplains in the reserve Armed Forces. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

OCTOBER  
Our oldest living alumnus and the second U.S. military chaplain ever to be 
commissioned, Fr. Michael Kovach, celebrated Orthodox Education Day with 
us; with the theme “For God and Country,” the day honored service men 
and women, especially Orthodox military chaplains. (photo: Kim 
Piotrowski)
Listen to the day’s presentations on Ancient Faith Radio:  
n www.ancientfaith.com/podcasts/svsvoices

AUGUST  
Alumni and authors of the Popular Patristics Series (SVS Press) attended the XVI International Conference on Patristic Studies, Oxford, England: (from 
left) Ian Jones, Dn. Michael Azar, Peder Solberg, His Grace Bishop Suriel, Fr. Joshua Lollar, Fr. John Behr, SVOTS dean, Fr. Benedict Churchill, director of 
SVS Press, Dr. Joost Van Rossum, Dr. Brandon Gallaher, and Dr. George Demacopoulos. (photo Dn. Gregory Hatrak)
Order Popular Patristics volumes: 
n www.svspress.com/categories/Popular-Patristics-Series

NOVEMBER  
Our annual pre-Thanksgiving Dinner, whipped up with all the trimmings by the Seminary’s rectory cook Chef Nat, is 
served by faculty to seminarians and their families; from left are Fr. Alexander Rentel, Ceena Varghese, Dean Fr. 
John Behr, and Chancellor/CEO Fr. Chad Hatfield. (photo: Dn. Evan Freeman)
Read about our entire faculty:  
n www.svots.edu/academics/faculty

AUGUST  
The Feasts of Transfiguration and Dormition signal the renewal of our 
communal worship in Three Hierarchs Chapel, after a summer break. 
(photo: Deborah Belonick)
View Dean Emeritus Fr. Thomas Hopko presenting an engrossing tour of 
the chapel:  
n www.svots.edu/community/chapel/video

OCTOBER  
SVOTS alumni hold leadership positions in Orthodox churches throughout 
the world, such as Fr. John Jillions (M.Div. ’80, D.Min. ’05), chancellor of 
the Orthodox Church in America since Fall 2011; here, he participates in 
2012 Commencement Exercises (left), with Trustee Pdn. Peter M. 
Danilchick. (photo: Deborah Belonick)
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DECEMBER  
The Chapel Men’s Choir travels extensively to parishes; here, they pose with His Grace Michael, bishop of 
the Diocese of NY and NJ; and Fr. Terenti Wasielewski, rector (left), Fr. Alvian Smirensky, and Dn. Michael 
Burdikoff (right), St. Nicholas Orthodox Church, Cohoes, NY.

DECEMBER  
Two alumni were among three ordained to the episcopate by His Beatitude Ignatius IV, (late) 
patriarch of Antioch and All the East; they now serve in the Self-ruled Antiochian Orthodox 
Archdiocese. Here, in the Church of Our Lady at Balamand, Lebanon are (from left): His Grace 
Nicholas (Ozone), auxiliary bishop for Brooklyn; His Grace Anthony (Michaels) (M.Div. ’82), 
auxiliary bishop for Toledo and the Midwest; Patriarch Elias IV; His Eminence Joseph, bishop for 
Los Angeles and the West; and His Grace John (Abdalah) (M.Div. ’84), auxiliary bishop for 
Worcester and New England. (photo: antiochian.org)

MARCH  
Our Byzantine Chapel Choir was overjoyed with the gift of a complete English-language 
Menaion, published by Holy Transfiguration Monastery and donated anonymously by a 
benefactor. Choir members pictured are (top row, from left) Fr. David Wooten, Seminarian 
Basil Fritts, and Sdn. Scott Miller; (second row, from left) Seminarians George Katrib, Timothy 
Dooley, and Richard Ajalat; (bottom row, from left) Seminarians Sarah Bracey-Johnson and 
Ashley Lear. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

JANUARY  
Chancellor/CEO Fr. Chad Hatfield (far right) spent a weekend at St. Matthew Orthodox Church in Green 
Bay, WI, with alumnus Fr. Maximus Cabey, rector (center), and Fr. Michael Herrick; Fr. Chad was the 
homilist at the Divine Liturgy. 
Read more about the Chancellor’s travels:  
n www.svots.edu/events/look-chancellor-archpriest-chad-hatfield-your-locale

JANUARY  
Many of our alumni, such as Fr. John E. Parker III (M.Th. ’04)—pictured here giving a special 
presentation on missions to seminarians—serve the wider Church. Fr. John, currently rector of 
Holy Ascension Orthodox Church in Mount Pleasant, SC, also was recently appointed Chair of 
the Department of Evangelization of the Orthodox Church in America. (photo: Deborah Belonick)
Listen to Fr. John’s presentation on Ancient Faith Radio:  
n www.ancientfaith.com/podcasts/svsvoices

JANUARY  
Margaret Barker, D.D., delivered the 29th Annual Father Alexander 
Schmemann Memorial Lecture, “Our Great High Priest: The Church as the 
New Temple.” Here, His Eminence Metropolitan Jonah, former Archbishop of 
Washington, Metropolitan of All America and Canada, presents her with an 
icon of Christ. (photo: Deborah Belonick)
Listen to Dr. Barker’s lecture: 
n www.ancientfaith.com/podcasts/svsvoices

MARCH  
His Grace Nicholas (Ozone), auxiliary bishop for Brooklyn in the 
Self-Ruled Antiochian Orthodox Archdiocese of North America, 
visited our campus in his capacity as overseer of the education of 
students enrolled in seminaries and as overseer of the Ordination 
Review Board of the Archdiocese. Here he poses between 
Chancellor/CEO Fr. Chad Hatfield (left) and Dean Fr. John Behr. 
(photo: Deborah Belonick)

JANUARY  
Dean Fr. John Behr (left), a renowned Patristics scholar, dedicated and 
presented his newly translated and published volume On the Incarnation—
the classic 4th-century treatise by St. Athanasius the Great—to His 
Eminence Archbishop Demetrios, primate of the Greek Orthodox 
Archdiocese of America.  
View/order all 48 volumes of SVS Press’s Popular Patristics Series: 
n www.svspress.com/categories/Series-Titles/Popular-Patristics

MARCH  
David Mezynski (center), associate dean for Student Affairs, became “Father-Doctor David” when he 
earned his Ph.D. from Fordham University. Here, he defends his dissertation “The Effects of the Origenist 
Controversy on the Pastoral Theology of Barsanuphius and John.” (photo: Deborah Belonick)

FEBRUARY  
SVS Press and Bookstore regularly display books and other products at national and international conferences. Here, 
Editor-in-Chief Fr. Benedict Churchill (left) discusses the latest releases with a customer at the Second Annual Symposium 
in Honor of Father Georges Florovksy, Princeton, NJ, while Marketing and Operations Manager Dn. Gregory Hatrak (seated) 
rings up an order. SVS Press is the largest English-language Orthodox Christian press in the world, selling between 85,000–
100,000 titles per year; the press has published more than 400 books on patristics, church history, biblical studies, 
spirituality, hagiography, iconography, ecumenism, Christian education, and liturgy. 
Visit our press and bookstore: n www.svspress.com

JANUARY  
On the Feast of the Three Hierarchs, leaders from U.S. Orthodox Christian seminaries met on 
campus to continue informal discussions that began nearly five years ago and which centered 
on coordinating inter-seminary activities and exploring avenues of cooperation. This past year, 
representatives from Hellenic College/Holy Cross Greek Orthodox School of Theology and St. 
Tikhon’s Orthodox Theological Seminary participated. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

MARCH  
On the Feast of the Veneration of the Holy Cross, Dn. David Wooten was ordained to the Holy 
Priesthood, and Seminarian Adam Horstman was ordained to the Holy Diaconate. Here, they and 
their families pose with His Eminence Metropolitan Jonah, former Archbishop of Washington, 
Metropolitan of All America and Canada. (photo: Tatiana Hoff) 
Fr. David now is priest-in-charge of Mision de los Santos Apostolos, Miami, FL; read his reflections 
about liturgy in Wonder Blog: 
n www.ocawonder.com/2012/08/17/the-rest-of-my-faith

MARCH  
When St. Vladimir’s Seminary faces its hoop challenger St. Tikhon’s Seminary, both sides play to the hilt; here, the teams pose with the Dean of  
St. Tikhon’s, Fr. Alexander Atty, before sharing pizza, soda, and recollections of moments of glory on the court. (photo: Mary Roth)

JANUARY  
On the Feast of the Three Hierarchs, two seminarians were ordained to  
the diaconate. Pictured (top) with His Eminence The Most Rev. Benjamin, 
archbishop of San Francisco and the Diocese of the West, Orthodox Church  
in America, is Dn. Andre Paez. Pictured (below) with his family is Dn. James 
Parnell, a First Lieutenant assigned to the 101st Expeditionary Signal 
Battalion in Yonkers, NY. (photos: Deborah Belonick)

MARCH  
During the season of Great Lent, the Men’s Choir, Dean, and Chancellor/CEO 
visited 13 parishes throughout North America. Here they are at St. Alexander 
Nevsky Cathedral, Allison Park, PA, where Fr. Michael Senyo is Cathedral Dean.

FEBRUARY  
The rebirth our Liturgical Music Program included the creation of St. Vladimir’s Seminary Chorale, which began its training 
and ministry by singing a Paraclesis service in Three Hierarchs Chapel, composed by Robert Sirico (second from right), 
founder of the Orthodox Christian Music Project. Here, the celebrant for the Paraclesis, Fr. Benedict Churchill (center 
front), poses with the chorale and its directors, Matushka Robin Freeman (front, second from left) and Dr. Nicholas 
Reeves (front, far right). (photo: Deborah Belonick)

MARCH  
Chancellor/CEO Fr. Chad Hatfield served and preached at St. Jacob of Alaska Orthodox Mission, Montpelier, VT, where alumnus Fr. 
Caleb Abetti is rector; St. Jacob was one of 13 parishes visited by the Dean, Chancellor, and Men’s Choir during Great Lent.

JANUARY  
Seminarian Dn. David Wooten (pictured holding banner) joined in the 39th 
March for Life in Washington, D.C.; SVOTS participants sang Orthodox 
Christian hymns as they marched, providing a meditative tone at the event. 
View a photo gallery by Dn. Gregory Hatrak:  
n www.svots.edu/category/image-galleries/jan-2012-us-march-life

MARCH  
Five seminarians traveled to nearby St. Joseph’s Seminary for a seminar presented by “Lumina Ministries,” the 
post-abortion counseling ministry of the Roman Catholic Archdiocese of New York: (from left) Dn. Timothy Yates, 
Monk James (Stevens), Seminarian Adam Horstman, Theresa Bonapartis of Lumina Ministries, Hdn. Herman 
(Majkrzak), and Dn. David Wooten. 
To learn more about the training and formation of our students, read the “Seminarians Speak–Voices” section of 
our Website: 
n www.svots.edu/voices/seminarian

JANUARY  
The annual Super Bowl Party promises pizza and a big screen TV for crowd enjoyment. 
Non-perishable food items that will be donated to a local soup kitchen act as “tickets” to 
the game; here, 3rd-year Seminarian Andrew Boyd acts as “gate-keeper” to Super Bowl 
XLVI. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

JANUARY  
On the Feast of Epiphany, chapel clergy bless the flowing pond waters in the Boich Courtyard; the 
regular cycle of worship on campus includes major and minor feasts and daily matins and vespers. 
(photo: Deborah Belonick) 
View the Three Hierarchs Chapel schedule:  
n www.svots.edu/community/chapel/calendar

MARCH  
Dean Fr. John Behr was the homilist on the Sunday of Orthodoxy at St. George Greek Orthodox Cathedral, Greenville, SC, where Fr. 
Thomas Pistolis (far right) is rector; also present were two alumni (from left) Fr. Thomas Moore, rector of Holy Apostles Orthodox 
Church, West Columbia, SC, and Fr. Marcus Burch, rector, St. John of the Ladder Orthodox Church, Greenville, SC. 

DECEMBER  
At the Christmas Talent Show, the campus community displayed their wide-ranging artistic gifts: 
“Jingle Bells” sung en français, poetry recitation, standup comedy, classical piano and electric 
guitar, and even Jewish Klezmer music. (photo: Deborah Belonick)
View a slideshow of the evening: 
n www.vimeo.com/33563536

MARCH  
During a community retreat that marked the first two days of Great Lent, Dean Fr. 
John Behr presented four meditations between lengthy liturgical services; he centered 
his reflections on how “life in Christ” emerges out of suffering and death. (photo: 
Deborah Belonick)
Listen to Fr. John’s retreat talks on Ancient Faith Radio:  
n www.ancientfaith.com/podcasts/svsvoices

S n a p s ho t s

http://antiochian.org
http://www.svots.edu/events/look-chancellor-archpriest-chad-hatfield-your-locale
http://www.ancientfaith.com/podcasts/svsvoices
http://www.svspress.com/categories/Series-Titles/Popular-Patristics
http://www.svspress.com
http://www.ocawonder.com/2012/08/17/the-rest-of-my-faith
http://www.svots.edu/category/image-galleries/jan-2012-us-march-life
http://www.svots.edu/voices/seminarian
http://www.svots.edu/community/chapel/calendar
http://www.vimeo.com/33563536
http://www.ancientfaith.com/podcasts/svsvoices


Equipping the Saints	 The SVS Vine |  Annual Report fy2012 |  Volume 5

St. Vladimir’s orthodox theological seminary www.svots.edu14 15

MARCH  
Dean Fr. John Behr led a retreat for the Carolinas Deanery clergy of the 
Orthodox Church in America at St. John of the Ladder Church, Piedmont, 
SC, where alumnus Fr. Marcus Burch is rector; St. John the Ladder was 
just one of 13 parishes visited by the Dean, Chancellor, and Men’s Choir 
during the season of Great Lent.

MARCH  
The Axion Estin Foundation (AEF) honored the Seminary in two ways: first, 
renowned chanter Christos Chalkias led the singing of an Akathist in Three 
Hierarchs Chapel; and second, AEF presented the Seminary with a 
20-volume English-language translation of the “Great Theory of Music,”  
by Chrysanthos of Madytos (1770–1846) at a special reception following 
the service. Pictured here at the Akathist are (from left) Seminarian 
Harrison Russin, Angelo Lampousis, and Christos Chalkias. (photo: 
Deborah Belonick)

MARCH  
At the annual public lenten retreat on our campus, we were privileged to 
hear Dr. Vigen Guroian, professor of Religious Studies at the University of 
Virginia, speak on the topic “Melody of Faith: Theology in an Orthodox Key.” 
(photo: Deborah Belonick)

MAY  
Seminarian Dn. Timothy Yates was ordained to the Holy Priesthood by His Eminence Metropolitan 
Jonah, former Archbishop of Washington, Metropolitan of All America and Canada, during 
Commencement weekend; Fr. Timothy entered a hospital chaplaincy training program following his 
graduation. (photo: Dn. Gregory Hatrak)

APRIL  
On the Feast of the Holy and Righteous Lazarus, Seminarian Dn. Seraphim (William) Joa 
was ordained to the Holy Priesthood by His Grace The Rt. Rev. Michael, bishop of New York 
and the Diocese of New York and New Jersey, Orthodox Church in America. Many such 
late-vocations students at St. Vladimir’s go on to serve the Church as ordained clergy. 
(photo: Tatiana Hoff)
View videos and photos galleries of Fr. Seraphim’s ordination: 
n www.svots.edu/headlines/bishop-michael-ordains-dn-seraphim-joa-priesthood

MAY  
 Commencement Ceremonies crown the academic year; here, 22 graduates pose formally with hierarchs, the 
Dean and Chancellor, and visiting Commencement speaker, His Grace The Rt. Rev. Dr. Alexander (Golitzin), 
bishop of Toledo and the Bulgarian Diocese of the Orthodox Church in America (front, second from left). 
(photo: Leanne Parrott)

APRIL  
As part of their daily “obedience” seminarians pitch in, in a variety of ways: meal crews, librarian 
assistants, campus housing resident advisors, and cleaning crews. Here, Seminarians Kyle Parrott and 
Richard Ajalat give the chapel furnishings a shine before Holy Week begins. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

APRIL  
Seminarian Harrison Russin receives a $1,000 scholarship check from the Diocese of 
Eastern Pennsylvania of the Orthodox Church in America; here, Father John Kowalczyk, 
chancellor of the diocese (left), and Fr. Raymond Martin Brown, treasurer, present the gift. 
(photo: Deborah Belonick)

JUNE  
Campus summer workshops concluded with an extraordinary Master Class in church choral conducting and singing, taught by Vladimir Gorbik, a 
leading practitioner of sacred choral music in Russia; pictured above (from left) are Mr. Gorbik; faculty member Dr. Nicholas Reeves, co-
coordinator of the conference; His Eminence Metropolitan Jonah, former Archbishop of Washington, Metropolitan of All America and Canada; 
Chancellor/CEO Fr. Chad Hatfield; Dr. Vladimir Morosan, co-coordinator of the conference; and Hdn. Herman, director of Chapel Music at the 
Seminary. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

APRIL  
Truly the “Cherubim” and the “Seraphim” sang when St. Vladimir’s Seminary’s Children’s Choirs, directed by Danielle 
Miller, presented their Spring Concert on “Lazarus Saturday.” (photo: Tatiana Hoff)
Watch a video of the full concert:  
n www.vimeo.com/40662454

MAY 
Chancellor/CEO Fr. Chad Hatfield participated 
as the Orthodox Christian representative in the 
2012 National Religious Freedom Conference, 
sponsored by the Ethics and Public Policy 
Center (EPPC), in Washington, D.C. 
Watch his speech on C-Span, in a session 
dedicated to the topic “Uniting to Preserve 
Robust Freedom”:  
n www.c-span.org/Events/Faith-Leaders-
Meet-at-Conference-on-Religious-
Freedom/10737430958

MAY  
The seminary community bade farewell to Fr. Steven J. Belonick, who served 
most recently as Campus Chaplain and also held positions as Director of 
Recruitment, Public Relations Officer, Alumni Director, and Dean of Students 
during his 12-year tenure at St. Vladimir’s. Here student wife Mat. Tamara Yates 
presents Fr. Steven—now rector of Holy Ghost Russian Orthodox Church, 
Bridgeport, CT—with a “Memory Book” from seminarians and the chapel 
community. (photo: Leanne Parrott)

APRIL  
Student ecclesiarchs and sacristans act as the 
“backbones” of chapel services on campus, arriving 
early and staying late to ensure good order. Here 
dedicated Sacristan Nicholas Roth takes care of details 
for the blessing of palms and pussy willows during the 
Vigil of Palm Sunday. (photo: Tatiana Hoff)

MAY  
The Henry Luce Foundation awarded the Seminary a $40,000 special 
planning grant that will assist with the “Arvo Pärt Project,” a collaborative 
effort between SVOTS and famed Orthodox Christian Estonian composer; 
here, faculty member Dr. Peter C. Bouteneff meets with Mr. Pärt and his wife, 
Nora. (photo: Nicholas Reeves)
Read more about APP: 
n www.arvopartproject.com/arvopartproject.com/Home/Home.html

APRIL  
A SVOTS teaching team flew to Alaska to spend a week at St. Herman Seminary, 
Kodiak. Headed to Spruce Island with a canine companion are (clockwise, from left) 
Fr. John Dunlop (Dean of St. Herman’s); and the SVOTS Team: Chancellor/CEO Fr. 
Chad Hatfield; Fr. David Mezynski, associate dean for Student Affairs; and Ian Jones 
( ‘09 alumnus), Ph.D. candidate in Theology at Fordham University.

JUNE  
Protodeacon Joseph Matusiak demonstrates the vesting of a bishop at 
the 6th Annual Diaconal Liturgical Practicum held on campus; 
Archdeacon Kirill Sokolov, alumnus and director of Diaconal and Late 
Vocations for the Orthodox Church in America, coordinated the 
practicum. (photo: Dn. Gregory Hatrak)
Read more about the Diaconal and Late Vocations Program:  
n oca.org/media/photos/oca-diaconal-practicum-prepares-
participants-for-liturgical-and-charitable

JUNE  
Novice and experienced iconographers display the fruits of their 5-day workshop in Russo-Byzantine icon 
painting, taught by Pdn. Nazari Polataiko (top row, center), founder of Ss. Alipij and Andrew Rublew Icon Studio, 
Canada. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

APRIL  
Known fondly to campus residents as the “Bozeman Brothers,” Fr. James 
Bozeman (left, with family) and Fr. David Bozeman (with family)—here in Three 
Hierarchs Chapel—together entered the M.Div. program and were ordained to the 
Holy Priesthood: now, Fr. James is priest-in-charge of St. James Mission, 
Beaufort, SC; and Fr. David is priest-in-charge of St. Nectarios Mission, 
Waxahachie, TX. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

MAY  
Dr. Albert S. Rossi (standing), adjunct professor of Pastoral 
Theology, and Fr. David Mezynski, associate dean for Student Affairs 
(seated at desk), present a workshop titled “Becoming a Healing 
Presence” during the summer educational programs sponsored by 
the Seminary. (photo: Dn. Gregory Hatrak)
Listen to Dr. Rossi’s lectures series “Becoming a Healing Presence”:  
n www.ancientfaith.com/podcasts/svsvoices

APRIL  
Seminarian Ashley Lear, who developed and led the campus Church 
School program in FY2012, prays with the children and Dean Fr. John 
Behr, as they commence the fun-filled Field Day that concluded their 
year-long study. (photo: Deborah Belonick)

MARCH  
On the fifth Sunday of Great Lent, His Grace The Rt. Rev. Matthias, bishop 
of Chicago and the Midwest, Orthodox Church in America, ordained 3rd-
year Seminarian Jason Ketz (center) to the Holy Diaconate (photo: Michael 
Soroka). 
View videos of Dn. Jason’s ordination: 
n www.vimeo.com/40092782 and www.vimeo.com/40092982

APRIL  
The Popular Patristics Series (PPS) published by SVS Press gained the 
attention of Logos Research Systems, Inc., the largest developer of Bible 
software in the world; Logos links biblical and patristic writings for the  
benefit of pastors, students, and lay readers. (photo: Dn. Gregory Hatrak)
View titles, see sample pages, and order from the PPS/Logos venture:  
n www.logos.com/product/18384/popular-patristics-series-part-1#001

APRIL  
Chancellor/CEO Fr. Chad Hatfield (foreground) and Fr. David Mezynski, 
associate dean for Student Affairs, traveled to St. Tikhon’s Monastery 
during Great Lent to participate in the rite of preparing Holy Chrism, for 
use by priests in the Orthodox Church in America.

MAY  
Commencement week includes special events for “Senior Year” seminarians, such as evening 
cookouts followed by casual “jam” sessions with faculty, and a formal dinner and congratulatory 
cake with our Board of Trustees. (photos: Deborah Belonick)

MARCH  
During Great Lent, seminarians from the Greek Orthodox Archdiocese 
enrolled at Holy Cross School of Theology, Brookline, MA, visited our 
campus for a day after a meeting at their own archdiocesan headquarters 
in NYC; here, they worship with our seminarians in chapel. (photo: 
Deborah Belonick)

MAY  
Richard Schneider, visiting professor of Hermeneutics and Liturgical Art at SVOTS, lectured at St. Nersess Armenian 
Seminary on “Armenian Architecture: Local Culture or World Architecture?”; faculty from St. Vladimir’s and St. 
Nersess have taught on both campuses, where Eastern and Oriental Orthodox students form fast friendships. 
View our faculty listing:  n www.svots.edu/directory/faculty

S n a p s ho t s

http://www.svots.edu/headlines/bishop-michael-ordains-dn-seraphim-joa-priesthood
http://www.vimeo.com/40662454
http://www.c-span.org/Events/Faith-Leaders-Meet-at-Conference-on-Religious-Freedom/10737430958
http://www.c-span.org/Events/Faith-Leaders-Meet-at-Conference-on-Religious-Freedom/10737430958
http://www.c-span.org/Events/Faith-Leaders-Meet-at-Conference-on-Religious-Freedom/10737430958
http://www.arvopartproject.com/arvopartproject.com/Home/Home.html
http://www.ancientfaith.com/podcasts/svsvoices
http://www.vimeo.com/40092782
http://www.vimeo.com/40092982
http://www.logos.com/product/18384/popular-patristics-series-part-1#001
http://www.svots.edu/directory/faculty
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At 2:00 p.m., October 3, 1938, St. Vladimir’s Orthodox Theological Seminary was officially 
inaugurated with a prayer service, presided by Metropolitan Theophilus (Pashovsky), head 
of the North American Diocese of the Russian Orthodox Church (the “Metropolia”), and 
held at Holy Trinity Church in Brooklyn, NY. The next day, classes began at Christ the 
Saviour Church at 51 East 121st Street in Manhattan, with four seminarians enrolled.

This extraordinarily humble beginning belied the mission and vision of the 
organizers—symbolized by the patron selected for the Seminary: The Holy and Great Prince 
Vladimir. In AD 988 St. Vladimir had made the universal Orthodox Church centered in 
Constantinople the official faith of the Russian people. Similarly, seminary organizers sought 
to establish and explicate the Orthodox Christian faith in North America and to provide well 
educated and well trained priests and ministers to upbuild its churches and organizations.

Faculty and administrators aggressively pursued high educational standards, resulting 
in the Seminary’s reception of an Absolute Charter by the State of New York in 1953, and full 
accreditation by the American Association of Theological Schools in 1973. As well, they made 
it their constant aim to nourish church life on the parish, diocesan, and national levels. 

It was at St. Vladimir’s Seminary that a brilliant group of émigré theologians who 
made up the faculty resuscitated core Orthodox Christian doctrines and exhumed early 
Christian liturgical practice from dusty layers of superstition and misinterpretation—the 
result of totalitarian governmental suppression that had thwarted preaching, theological 
research, monastic life, and ecclesial collaboration in the Old World. It was here that the 
understanding of sacramental life grew from “annual obligations” to the privilege of 
sharing a life in Jesus Christ.

It was here that writings of the church fathers—so important to Orthodox Christian 
thought—were translated into English, to be absorbed by the faithful. It was here that 
many other Orthodox texts (including faculty lectures) were presented in the English 
language, and from these modest efforts sprung the Seminary’s academic publishing house, 
St. Vladimir’s Seminary Press (SVS Press). It was here that “extension courses” for the 
continuing education of clergy and laity were offered.

It was here that ancient liturgical chant was translated from Arabic, Russian, Greek, 
Serbian, et cetera, into English, and then arranged and bound into music books so that 
North American choirs and congregations could comprehend their services. It was here that 
students from an array of “ethnic” Orthodox Christian jurisdictions began valuable 
friendships and dialogue about what it meant to be a member of an ancient faith in a new, 
and free, land. 

Moreover, it was here that the seed to establish an “Orthodox Church in America”—a 
canonically organized local church—was planted. Particularly through the efforts of 
former Deans Protopresbyter Alexander Schmemann (+ 1983) and Protopresbyter John 
Meyendorff (+1992), the Russian Orthodox Greek Catholic Church in North America 
received its “autocephaly” from the Moscow Patriarchate and became the Orthodox Church 
in America (OCA), with its own ruling primate, in 1970. 

201 3
As the Seminary meets the challenges of the 21st century, its mission and vision remain 
consonant with that of the original founders. Most alumni are serving as parish priests, but 
others minister as educators, choir directors, scholars, and institutional and military 
chaplains, and many hold leadership positions within their church bodies; among our 
graduates are 43 hierarchs.

Faculty are invited to lecture not only in the halls of Fordham, Harvard, and Princeton, 
but also in Russian, Serbian, Romanian, and even Indian theological academies. Our Dean, 
The Very Rev. Dr. John Behr, a renowned patristics scholar, holds the distinction of being one 
of two people in the world to publish in both the “Oxford Early Christian Texts” and “Oxford 
Early Christian Studies” series. Faculty serve on committees within their respective church 
bodies and engage in inter-Orthodox and ecumenical dialogue.

SVS Press is now the largest English-language Orthodox Christian publisher in the 
world, with more than 400 volumes on patristics, church history, biblical studies, spirituality, 
hagiography, iconography, ecumenism, Christian education, scripture, and liturgy. SVS 
Press also publishes a peer-reviewed theological journal of the highest quality, St. Vladimir’s 
Theological Quarterly. 

Situated on twelve acres in Westchester County, the Seminary operates eighteen 
buildings, including faculty and student housing, faculty and administrative offices, 
classrooms, an academic press and bookstore, a campus refectory, and a modern 
auditorium and library. Librarian of Congress James H. Billington has noted that our 
campus library holds “…the finest collection of Eastern Christian literature in the western 
hemisphere, second only to the Library of Congress”; the “Father Georges Florovsky Library” 
now houses more than 180,000 volumes and receives more than 350 periodicals!

The Seminary’s music department not only educates seminarians but also raises 
awareness of Orthodox Christianity by presenting public concerts. In 2012, ORIENT: Sacred 
Song and Image was presented in the famous St. Malachy’s Church (“Actors’ Chapel”) in 
Manhattan. Notably, the Seminary recently received a $40,000 planning grant from The 
Henry Luce Foundation to support a 2014 concert-lecture series featuring the works of 
renowned Estonian Orthodox composer Arvo Pärt—the third most-performed living 
composer in the world.

The Seminary regularly hosts high-profile speakers for public lectures: from the 
Archbishop of Canterbury, to exemplary churchman His Eminence Archbishop Demetrios, 
primate of the Greek Orthodox Church in America. It also offers meeting space to societies 
and groups and presents summer workshops and fascinating exhibits on campus. 

Most importantly, through its faculty, graduates, and Board of Trustees, the Seminary 
maintains close relationships with several Eastern Orthodox and Oriental Orthodox 
jurisdictions, ever serving the faithful, Christ’s body. During our Jubilee Year, we invite you to 
celebrate our theme, “Engaging the world with Orthodox Christianity since 1938”— and to 
remember what the Seminary has done for you, for your loved ones, and for the Orthodox 
Christian Church. 

Discover the many ways you can remember 
St. Vladimir’s Seminary with a gift of support  
(page 16).

“Engaging the world with Orthodox Christianity since 1938” 

S t .  V l ad  im i r ’ s  S e m i n ar  y ’ s  D i a mo nd  J u b i l e e

1. Commencement 1963, and original chapel
2. Theotokos and Child Memorial Grotto
3. Faculty in Manhattan: (back row, from left) Boris Ledkovsky,  
	F r. Paul Schneirla, Veselin Kesich, Fr. Firmilian Ocokoljich  
	 (later bishop of the Serbian Church), Nicholas Ozerov  
	 (front row, from left) Sophie Koulomzin, Alexander Bogolepov,  
	F r. Alexander Schmemann, Nicholas Arseniev, Sergius Verhovskoy 
4. Hooda Germack Student Building

save the dates!

Friday, January 18, 2013  |  7:00 p.m. 
The 30th Father Alexander Schmemann Memorial Lecture, “Constantine, Eusebius,  

and the Future of Christianity,” by Dr. Peter Brown, Princeton University’s Philip  
and Beulah Rollins Professor of History, Emeritus

Thursday, November 7, 2013 
75th Anniversary Banquet, Glen Island Harbour Club, New Rochelle, New York 

Look for more Diamond Jubilee “Upcoming Events” at www.svots.edu.

1.

2.

3.

4.

Truly remarkable—and surely a testament to God’s manifest blessings—is the hard work 
and sacrifice by generations of faculty, staff, alumni, donors, and friends, which have helped St. 
Vladimir’s evolve from a mere vision to a standout seminary. Founded with humble and 
limited resources as a graduate school of theology to prepare educated and trained clergy to 
serve Orthodox Christian churches around the world, the Seminary went from dream to reality, 
overcoming tremendous obstacles along the way. 

Before moving to the Yonkers campus in 1962, the physical assets of the Seminary 
consisted of an old desk, a few file cabinets, and a bathtub full of theological books (back then, 
the library!). Now eighteen buildings sit on 12 acres, and include a superb theological library, 
classrooms, faculty housing, dormitory space, and 35 married student apartments, thanks to 
the sacrifice and leadership of the trustees, administration, faculty, staff, students and alumni, 

and donors. Indeed, St. Vladimir’s has created a legacy of excellence and now is recognized as one of the premier Orthodox 
Christian seminaries in the world. 

In my position at St. Vladimir’s, I am always asked how people might help the Seminary continue this legacy, and how they might 
aid the seminarians that sacrifice their lives (and those of their families) to serve Christ’s Church. In this Annual Report, I want to 
offer ways in which you can help, all of which involve contributing to scholarship funds for seminarians.

Last year the Seminary took a bold creative step to implement its “Fully Paid Tuition Plan” (see page 4), a program to help 
seminarians graduate tuition-debt free. Implementing this program resulted in an incoming class in Fall 2012 of thirty-four new 
students from several Orthodox Christian jurisdictions; but the program needs help from donors and friends to continue to bear fruit. 

To that end, we invite you to create you own legacy, either by establishing an endowed scholarship fund or by contributing to 
one of the existing scholarship funds, such as:

The Professor Veselin Kesich Scholarship Fund, which was established in 2001 with a generous gift from Mr. and Mrs. Brian 
Gerich in appreciation for Professor Kesich’s many years of teaching biblical studies at St. Vladimir’s Seminary. Throughout the 
years the Gerich family and others have contributed to this fund. It was appropriate that upon Professor Kesich’s passing in June 
2012, many friends and alumni contributed to this fund as well.

The Ann Holod Zinzel Scholarship Fund, which was established by its namesake, who was the Seminary’s long time 
administrative secretary. In 1995, Mrs. Zinzel began the fund to help needy students; she faithfully donated to this fund every year 
to increase the principal. With her recent passing in September 2012, many friends and donors earmarked their gifts to the 
Seminary in her name and honor.

The Zoran Milkovich Scholarship Fund, which was established by St. Vladimir’s Theological Foundation in 1984, to honor its past 
president. Mr. Milkovich, who had also been a Board of Trustee member, contributed appreciated stock to this fund every year, and 
upon his passing in 2011, he provided an additional contribution from his Will. His daughter has expressed her intention to 
continue to contribute to the principal. 

All SVOTS endowed scholarship  funds are managed with oversight by the Finance Committee of the Board of Trustees. Annually, 
principal is left intact, and only the interest earnings are distributed to needy students.

In order to create your own legacy, you may either establish an endowed scholarship now and then contribute throughout your 
lifetime, or you may create a permanent endowment through your Last Will and Testament or through gift planning. Various ways to 
fund your legacy include the following types of bequests and beneficiary designations:

  Gifts of cash, publicly traded securities, or real estate 	   Charitable gift annuities
  Charitable remainder trusts				      Charitable lead trusts
  Retirement pension payouts				      Life insurance policy payouts

During our 75th anniversary year, I hope that your legacy can become part of our legacy here at St. Vladimir’s.

Me s s a g e  f r om  t h e  s e n i o r  adv   i s o r  f o r  A dva  n c e me n t 

The Very Rev. Dr. Chad Hatfield

Chancellor/CEO, x339

The Very Rev. Dr. John Behr

Dean, x326

Mr. Theodore C. Bazil

Senior Advisor for Advancement, CFRM, x329

Mrs. Melanie Ringa

Associate Chancellor for Finance, x316

Mrs. Deborah Belonick

Communications Director, x363

Matushka Robin Freeman

Annual Gifts Officer, x317

Mr. Timothy R. Nieuwsma

Associate Director for Advancement, x342

Mrs. Virginia Nieuwsma

Managing Web Editor, x330

The Rev. Pdn. Joseph Matusiak

Director of Admissions  
& Alumni Relations, x328

Mrs. Tatiana Penkrat

Special Events Coordinator, x351

Matushka Thekla Hatfield

Advancement Assistant, x340

Mrs. Maria Kouloumbis

Advancement Assistant, x360

Mrs. Ann Sanchez

Advancement Assistant, x323

St. Vladimir’s Seminary 
575 Scarsdale Road 
Yonkers, NY 10707 

advancement@svots.edu 
914-961-8313

Create Your Own legacy

Mr. Theodore C. Bazil, CFRM

Advancement Team

Completed in 2006, two separate 13,000 sq. ft. buildings with a total of 18 married student 
apartments and four common rooms for children and adults have been fully occupied since their 
completion. The apartment buildings are situated on 3.5 five acres of newly developed property, 
with 36 parking spaces for student residents.

The Board of Trustees and some generous donors initially contributed $3.8M to this major 
project, but the Seminary still has a $2.2M balloon balance coming due in November 2016. 
Will you follow the lead of these very generous dedicated donors and step up to do your part in 
relieving the Seminary of this debt? You can guarantee that 18 married students each year will be 
able to live in this beautiful and safe facility. You may send donations earmarked “Lakeside 
Apartments” and be assured that your donation will go directly against this debt.

All donations are deeply appreciated and needed. However, naming opportunities for more 
significant gifts are available:

  One Lakeside Apartment building: $1,000,000	   Exterior community space: $150,000
  Interior common room: $100,000	   One Lakeside Apartment unit: $75,000 

Each major donor will be honored with a permanent bronze plaque affixed to the facility, and  
a special visit to St. Vladimir’s Seminary.

“If you build it, they will come”…and they did!  St Vladimir’s Seminary’s Lakeside Married Student Apartments

http://www.svots.edu
mailto:advancement%40svots.edu?subject=From%20SVOTS%202012%20Annual%20Report
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Part of my job as Chief Financial Officer at  
St. Vladimir’s Seminary is to “demystify” our financial 
statements for the Board of Trustees, administration, 
staff, faculty, and even students. In this annual report, 
I’d like to do the same for our donors and friends!

First, it’s important to know that the Seminary’s 
financial archive contains “audited” reports dating 
back to the 1960s. The most recent ten years of these 
reports are posted on our Website (www.svots.edu, under 
“Support Us”). Posting financial archives for public 
perusal signals that SVOTS values and demands 
financial transparency.

Second, let me explain how audited reports are 
generated and a bit about their content. At the end of each fiscal year (June 30th annually) 
our Finance Department closes its books and prepares internal financial reports, with 
supporting “workpapers” (paper trails of assets and liabilities, and income and expenses). The 
Seminary’s Board of Trustees then engages a firm of Certified Public Accountants to “audit” 
(or, examine) these financial records and to issue an “Audit Report.” The “Audit Report” 
follows a very precise format as prescribed by the Auditing Standards Board of the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, with these major areas included:

The Independent Auditors’ Report (also known as the “Audit Opinion”);
The Statement of Financial Position (also known as the “Balance Sheet”);
The Statement of Activities (also known as the “Income Statement”);
The Statement of Cash Flows; and
Notes to the Financial Statements.

So, what critical information does the “Audit Report” provide? 

The Independent Auditors’ Report (or, “Audit Opinion”) is a single page letter addressed 
to the Board of Trustees and is critical to understanding the ensuing financial 
information. This report in turn is divided into four distinct paragraphs:

The Introductory Paragraph identifies the responsibilities of the “auditor” and the 
“auditee” and the years covered by the report (typically the most recently completed 
fiscal year, with prior year information listed for comparative purposes). 

The Scope of Work Paragraph generally describes the work performed by the auditor, 
including procedures used and any limitations faced.

The Opinion Paragraph is a key element in the report. An auditor’s opinion can be 
classified as unqualified, qualified, adverse, going concern, or disclaimer of opinion. 
An auditor issues an Unqualified, or “clean opinion,” when an institution’s financial 
statements are deemed to be free of material misstatements and presented fairly in 
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP); it is the best type 
of report an auditee may receive. SVOTS has always received an “unqualified,” 
i.e. “clean,” opinion from its external auditors.

The Auditor’s Signature and Date concludes this section.

The Statement of Financial Position (or, “Balance Sheet”) lists the assets, liabilities, 
and net equity (or, net worth) of the organization. You can learn a lot about the financial 
stability of an institution by studying this section: lots of liabilities and few assets, 
resulting in a negative figure for net equity, indicate stress and instability. In FY2012, 
SVOTS showed a net equity (i.e., net assets or net worth) of $26,181,736, 
demonstrating a stable financial institution.

The Statement of Activities (or, “Income Statement”) contains information on the 
fiscal year’s revenues and expenses, noted in four major categories: unrestricted revenues, 
net assets released from restrictions, expenses, and change in net assets. At SVOTS, 
unrestricted revenues (i.e., immediately usable revenues, not earmarked for particular 
use) are made up of things like tuition and fees, and “auxiliary enterprises,” such as SVS 
Press. Restricted revenues are made up of things like gifts and grants, earmarked for 
student scholarships or special programs.

The difference between revenues and expenses results in either a positive or negative change 
in net assets for the fiscal year. In FY2012, SVOTS showed a positive  
change in net assets of $1,271,329, again demonstrating financial stability  
and fiscal responsibility.

The Statement of Cash Flows tells the story of where the institution found funds to 
operate for the fiscal year. Three major areas can provide cash for funding: operations, 
investment activities, and financing activities.

The total of these three sections informs the reader of the net increase or decrease in the 
institution’s cash position for the year. In FY2012 SVOTS ended its year with a balance 
sheet “in the black,” with $50,964 to begin FY2013. 

Notes to the Financial Statements follow a prescribed format and provide additional 
details about each of the financial statements listed in the “Audit Report.” After a brief 
description of the organizational and legal structure of the institution, there is a very 
critical statement about the “Basis of Accounting,” which informs the reader whether or 
not the accounting and reporting policies of the institution conform with generally 
accepted accounting principles. “The accounting and reporting policies of the 
Seminary conform to the accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America (GAAP)”—D’Arcangelo & Co., L.L.P.

Later on in the notes, there is detailed information on collection timeframes for cash 
pledges to the institution; on the cost and market value for each segment of the 
investments; on the asset composition of the institution’s endowments; a summary of the 
components of the fixed assets; detailed information on mortgages and notes payable; and 
finally a functional classification of expenses into Program Services and Support Services.

No single financial statement tells the complete story of an institution, but the “Audit 
Report” contains a wealth of information and insight. I hope that I’ve helped you become 
comfortable with its financial language, and that you will take the time to read it each year. 

Mrs. Melanie Ringa, CFO

MESS    A GE   F R OM  THE    A SSO   C I ATE   C H A N C ELLO    R  FO  R  FIN   A N C E
How to “Read” Audited Financial Reports Revenue & Expenses FY2012	O perating Budget FY2013

OPERATIONS 
& PLANT

MAINTENANCE
20% 

INSTRUCTION
26%

GENERAL 
ADMINISTRATIVE

EXPENSES
20% 

DEBT SERVICE
3%

TECHNOLOGY
7%

ADVANCEMENT &
COMMUNICATIONS

17%

ACADEMIC SUPPORT 
5%

STUDENT SERVICES 
2%

Annual Cost of a Educating One Seminarian
Based on the FY2013 budget  |  Figures based on 68 full-time equivalent students (FTEs) in 2013

Instruction	 $12,008	 26%

Operations and Plant Maintenance	 $9,312	 20%

General Administrative Expenses	 $9,469	 20%

Advancement and Communications	 $8,094	 17%

Technology	 $3,220	 7%

Academic Support	 $2,559	 5%

Debt Service	 $1,052	 3%

Student Services	 $986	 2%

Total Annual Cost of Educating One Seminarian	 $46,700	 100%

Annual Tuition	 $10,500	 22%

Annual Shortfall	 $36,200	 78%

SVS PRESS
& BOOKSTORE

17%

INSTRUCTION
& LIBRARY

23%

PHYSICAL
PLANT
15%

 GENERAL 
 ADMINISTRATION

13%

STUDENT SERVICES
& HOUSING

5%

ADVANCEMENT
& ALUMNI

13%

TECHNOLOGY
5%

FINANCIAL AID
5%

SPECIAL EVENTS
& OTHER

1%
RECRUITMENT

1%

DEBT SERVICE
2%

SVS PRESS
& BOOKSTORE

25%

CONTRIBUTIONS
& GIFTS

35%

SPECIAL EVENTS 
& OTHER

2%

TUITION, FEES, 
ROOM & BOARD

22%

ENDOWMENT TRANSFERS 
& INCOME

16%

REVENUE
Contributions and Gifts	 $1,065,450	 31%

Endowment Transfers and Income	 $887,911	 26%

Tuition and Fees	 $459,867	 14%

Room, Board and Rent	 $427,117	 13%

Unrestricted Bequests	 $370,000	 11%

SVS Press and Bookstore presented on a net basis	 $179,242	 5%

Special Events and Other	 $13,580	 0%

TOTAL	 $3,403,167	 100%

EXPENSES
INSTRUCTION	 $813,444	 24%

PHYSICAL PLANT	 $668,902	 20%

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION	 $615,824	 18%

ADVANCEMENT, SPECIAL EVENTS, AND ALUMNI	 $457,672	 13%

FINANCIAL AID	 $180,245	 6%

TECHNOLOGY	 $171,347	 5%

LIBRARY	 $136,028	 4%

student housING	 $134,629	 4%

DEBT SERVICE	 $111,644	 3%

STUDENT SERVICES	 $67,045	 2%

RECRUITMENT	 $46,387	 1%

TOTAL	 $3,403,167	 100%

FY2013 NET GAIN/LOSS
Net Operating Surplus/Deficit	 $165,967 

Principal Payments on Long Term Debt	 $(120,711) 

Total Operating Surplus/Deficit	 $45,256 

Expenses
Instruction and Library	 $990,588	 23%

SVS Press and Bookstore	 $732,416	 17%

Physical Plant	 $633,184	 15%

General Administration	 $572,381	 13%

Advancement and Alumni	 $550,388	 13%

Student Services and Housing	 $204,711	 5%

FINANCIAL AID	 $220,500	 5% 

Technology	 $218,935	 5%

Special Events and other	 $61,552	 1%

Debt Service	 $71,504	 2%

Recruitment	 $53,814	 1%

TOTAL	 $4,309,973	 100%

CONTRIBUTIONS & GIFTS
31%

ENDOWMENT TRANSFERS
& INCOME

26%

TUITION & FEES
14%

ROOM, 
BOARD & RENT

13%

UNRESTRICTED BEQUESTS
11%

SVS PRESS & BOOKSTORE
5%

SPECIAL EVENTS & OTHER
0%

INSTRUCTION
24%

PHYSICAL PLANT
20%

GENERAL 
ADMINISTRATION

18%

ADVANCEMENT 
& ALUMNI

13%

TECHNOLOGY
5%

DEBT SERVICE
3%

STUDENT SERVICES
2%

RECRUITMENT
1%STUDENT HOUSING

4%
LIBRARY

4%

FINANCIAL AID
6%

Revenue
SVS Press and Bookstore	 $1,100,000	 25%

Contributions and Gifts	 $1,568,000	 35%

Tuition, Fees, Room and Board	 $978,940	 22%

Endowment transfers and Income	 $720,500	 16%

Special events and Other	 $108,500	 2%

TOTAL	 $4,475,940	 100%

http://www.svots.edu
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Consecutive Years Report FY2012 | July 1, 2011–June 30, 2012 Annual Giving Donor Category Report FY2012 | July 1, 2011–June 30, 2012 excluding pledges 

D o n or s

These loyal friends and alumni have donated to the Seminary for 20 or more consecutive years, as members 
of the St. Vladimir’s Seminary Stewards Society. We thank them for their exemplary and faithful giving.

V. Rev. and Mrs. Michael Abdelahad	 30
The Rev. and Mrs. Basil Aden	 22
Archpriest Gabriel and Matushka Helen Ashie	 31
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore V. Awad	 20
Ms. Johanna Babiak	 20
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Baca	 23
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Nicholas G. Bacalis	 28
Olga Bahleda	 34
Eugene and Maryann Baker	 25
The Rev. Protodeacon and Mrs. Joseph Balkunowa	 27
Mary Ballin	 27
Mrs. Irene Barna	 28
Mr. and Mrs. Serge Barna	 27
Pauline Barnowsky	 26
Ms. Pauline Bartko	 27
Dr. Maha K. Bassila	 26
Angelina S. Batillas, M.D.	 25
Mr. Lindy E. Bayouth	 28
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore Bazil	 27
Archpriest Steven and Matushka Deborah Belonick	 28
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Vladimir Berzonsky	 27
Anonymous	 21
Anonymous	 27
Nicholas and Marina Bobrovsky	 36
Mr. and Mrs. Wladimir Boiko	 22
Anonymous	 33
Mr. Leonard Borgstrom	 28
Anonymous	 27
Mr. and Mrs. Michael E. Bress	 32
Mat. Nadine E. Brown	 27
Dr. Michael J. Brunda	 25
George Butchko, Jr.	 27
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Butchko	 23
Mr. Henry Calcanes	 25
Cameron Family	 22
Mrs. Luisa A. Chernyshov	 27
Dr. and Mrs. Anthony G. Chila	 27
Christ the Saviour Orthodox Church of Harrisburg, PA	 27
Dr. John and Eva Chupinsky	 27
Mr. and Mrs. George L. Cipu	 23
Mr. and Mrs. Ernest J. Collazo	 21
Dr. and Mrs. Samuel Cross, Jr.	 27
Robert Y. Csernica	 27
Mr. and Mrs. Paul T. Culton	 27
Anonymous	 27
Mr. and Mrs. Serge P. Daniels	 27
The Rev. Protodeacon and Mrs. Peter Danilchick	 28
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene Danko	 27
Daschuk Family	 27
Mrs. Sophie Datz	 27
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander E. Deeb	 25
Anonymous	 27
Mary N. Dibs	 38
Mrs. Sofija Djurdjulov	 25
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Domanick	 27
Damian A. Drasher	 27
Mr. and Mrs. David Drillock	 27
Mrs. Pauline Driscoll	 27
Dr. and Mrs. George B. Droubie	 23
Mr. Gregory Dudack	 24
The Very Rev. Archpriest and Mrs. Gregory Dudash	 22
Mr. and Mrs. Oleg N. Dudkin	 23
Mr. and Mrs. John Economou	 27
Dr. Frank and Dr. Edna A. Elkouri	 27
Father Michael & Laila Ellias	 27
Mrs. Jennie C. Everson	 38
Warren and Chris Farha	 23
Mr. and Mrs. George P. Fatse	 27
Eva Fedash	 22
Matushka Mary Fedoronko	 27
Anna M. Fedryck Hargrave	 22
Dr. and Mrs. Bruce G. Ferris	 23
Mr. and Mrs. Fredric Fetkowitz	 26
Mr. Anthony J. Fiacco	 27
Mr. and Mrs. Albert Foundos	 27
Agnes P. Fryntzko	 35
Mr. Thomas A. Galioto	 27
Archpriest Alexander and Carol Garklavs	 27

Elisabeth Yarosh Gentieu	 28
Brian and Marilyn Gerich	 27
Dr. and Mrs. Robert L. Ghiz	 27
Mrs. Mary Ann Giraro	 27
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander Girko	 28
Ms. Annie Glowa	 27
Gregory G. Godun	 22
Mr. Paul Gromosiak	 26
Mr. and Mrs. Boris Guleff	 22
Mr. and Mrs. Frank M. Guydan	 28
John M. Hakulin	 27
Anonymous	 28
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander J. Hanchar	 24
Mr. James W. Harvey and Dr. Susan A. Harvey	 22
Mr. and Mrs. Norman L. Holmes	 26
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene Homyak	 22
Father Thomas and Anne Hopko	 24
William Hudak	 29
Dr. Robert and Dr. Olga Hughes	 40
Mrs. Irene Hutchison	 32
Anonymous	 42
Mr. and Mrs. John Ihnat	 27
Ms. Irina Itina	 27
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas C. Jacobson	 21
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore Jadick	 27
Ken Johnson	 27
Mrs. Florence Junda	 28
Dr. Lila J. Kalinich	 27
Dr. and Mrs. Constantine H. Kallaur	 27
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Kasmer	 27
Dr. and Mrs. Mitchell Kasovac	 21
Nick Kayganich	 27
Nicholas and Vivian Ketz	 39
Mr. and Mrs. Donald W. Kivell	 23
Professor and Mrs. Michael Klimenko	 22
Mrs. Olga Komenko	 22
Mrs. Mary Koncak	 25
Dr. Demos Kontos and Dr. Christine Kontos-Gabrielides	 24
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Stephen Kopestonsky	 23
Protopresbyter Elias and Matushka Anna Kozar	 25
John M. Koziol	 26
Donald and Marlene Kral	 23
Ms. Eugenia Kribales	 32
Dr. and Mrs. Glenn R. Kubina	 25
Very Rev. Sergius and Faith Kuharsky	 27
Dr. and Mrs. Frank Kulik	 20
Susanne Kushner	 20
Ms. Sophie Kwoka	 27
Mr. Paul Laskovich	 26
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Laurence Lazar	 27
Mr. and Mrs. Rodney Learned	 27
Archpriest Vladimir and Virginia Lecko	 27
Anonymous	 20
John and Barbara Leschisin	 27
Anonymous	 25
Dr. and Mrs. John Lingas	 22
Anonymous	 25
Mr. and Mrs. George H. Lutz	 27
Mr. and Mrs. Alex Machaskee	 20
Michael Malyak, In Memory of Barbara B. Malyak	 27
Al and Marlene Mamary	 29
Barbara Marino	 24
Mr. Gregory J. Mason	 26
Dr. Alan E. Matook	 27
Subdeacon and Mrs. Paul T. Maty	 27
Sophie Maystrovich	 27
Dr. and Mrs. John A. McClung	 22
Anonymous	 23
Mr. and Mrs. William McKinney	 27
Rev. Deacon Joseph and Matushka Nancy K. Mell	 26
Mr. and Mrs. Philip P. Melnik	 21
Mr. John A. Memorich	 28
Matushka Marie Meyendorff	 27
Dr. and Mrs. Frederick Milkie	 26
Archpriest Catalin and Proteasa Nicole Mitescu	 26
Anna Nakulak	 27
Mr. and Mrs. Eric S. Namee	 22
Mr. and Mrs. Gregory J. Nescott	 27

Mr. and Mrs. George Nickson	 25
Deacon Paul and Patricia Nimchek	 32
Mrs. Elizabeth Nosal	 29
Nicholas and Natalie Orloff	 27
Orthodox Council of Churches of South Central PA	 26
Mr. Walter Palchik	 27
Michael and Joan Panek	 21
Mrs. Pete J. Pappas	 25
Mr. Edward Pasternak	 28
Mr. and Mrs. George D. Patterson	 27
Patricia Ann Pavelchak	 27
Anonymous	 27
Dorothy Phillips	 26
Anonymous	 22
Mr. and Mrs. George Radanovic	 27
Leo and Nell Radionoff	 27
Father Daniel and Matushka Theodora Ressetar	 22
The Rev. Protodeacon and Mrs. Edward Reta	 28
Mrs. Arlene Riasanovsky	 26
Mrs. Patricia Rittman	 20
Very Rev. Daniel and Mrs. Kaliope Rohan	 32
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Romanchik	 23
Nina Roshetar	 27
Mr. James J. Rosolanka	 26
Dr. Albert S. Rossi	 21
Mr. and Mrs. William A. Rusinak	 27
Mr. Stanley Sakowych	 27
Miss Juanita Salamie	 20
Ms. Mary K. Salamy	 27
Mr. and Mrs. Victor S. Samaha	 27
Mrs. Karen Schwebach	 23
Archpriest Olof & Kh. Eva Scott	 27
Mr. and Mrs. John M. Sedor	 29
Mr. Nicholas Senopoulos	 21
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Paul Shafran	 27
Thomas and Pamala Shakun	 24
Mr. and Mrs. Mitchell Shanbour	 34
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Simaku	 24
Angelo A. Simaku	 22
Mr. and Mrs. Matthew A. Simon	 29
H. Lynn Siry	 22
Sisters of Holy Trinity Orthodox Church of Clayton, WI	 21
Mrs. Joan A. Sitaras-Pantelis	 28
Mr. and Mrs. Peter M. Sivanich	 20
Mr. John L. Sklarsky	 27
Mrs. Frank Skubanicz	 27
Larry and Connie Skvir	 25
Ms. Rose Soncarato	 31
St. John the Baptist Russian Orthodox Church of Passaic, NJ	 27
St. Nicholas Orthodox Church of Mogadore, OH	 22
Mr. George H. Stansbury	 22
Archpriest John W. and Denise Stefero	 25
Ms. Sara Stephenson	 25
Mr. Gerald S. Stevens	 33
Katherine Strakes	 20
Mr. William Swor	 25
Dr. and Mrs. Donald J. Tamulonis, Jr.	 21
Mrs. Joseph Tich	 27
Ms. Barbara Tkach	 27
Archpriest John and Matushka Mary Tkachuk	 30
Anonymous	 20
The Trustees of Ivan V. Koulaieff Education Fund	 27
Very Rev. Stephen and Matushka Betsy Tumbas	 21
Dr. and Mrs. Egerton K. van den Berg, Jr.	 25
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Vangeloff	 27
Mrs. M. Voynovich	 24
Mr. Samuel Warbel	 27
Dr. and Mrs. Robert E. Weger	 23
Dr. and Mrs. Richard V. West	 22
Mrs. Ann Worobey	 28
Anonymous	 21
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew York	 26
Mrs. Evangeline Zarras	 31
Richard and Elizabeth Ziats	 34
Mr. Peter Zill	 27
Mrs. Ann H. Zinzel	 27
Mitchell and Violet M. Zunich	 27

Cornerstones  ($100,000.00 + )
Anonymous
Estate of Vera Hyra

Pillars  ($50,000.00 + )
Estate of Nona Bissland
Brian and Marilyn Gerich

Witnesses  ($25,000.00 + )
Anonymous
Mr. and Mrs. Michael E. Bress
The Rev. Protodeacon and  

Mrs. Peter Danilchick
The Henry Luce Foundation, Inc.

Advocates  ($10,000.00 + )
Anonymous
Mr. and Mrs. James G. Bach
Estate of Zoran and Annette Milkovich
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore Fedora
Mr. and Mrs. Albert Foundos
Julia Grabowski
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey D. Hoff
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Kasmer
Dr. and Mrs. Glenn R. Kubina
Drs. Frank and Alcides Kulik
Mr. and Mrs. Alex Machaskee
Mr. and Mrs. Sabry Joseph Mackoul
Orthodox Vision Foundation
Dr. and Mrs. Nicholas Pandelidis
Mr. John Rangos, Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. Ivan Rudolph-Shabinsky
Katherine Strakes
Dr. and Mrs. Donald J. Tamulonis, Jr.
The Trustees of Ivan V. Koulaieff  

Education Fund
Dr. and Mrs. Egerton K. van den Berg, Jr.
Mr. Leonard Zangas

Patrons  ($5,000.00 + )
Anonymous (2)
Antiochian Orthodox Christian  

Archdiocese of North America
Mrs. Walter (Eva) Cadwell
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas D. Chabraja
Mr. and Mrs. Gregory Drillock
Estate of Barbara Dubivsky
Estate of Helen Bokach
Mrs. Alexander Hixon
The Rev. and Mrs. Seraphim Joa
Ms. Susan Jones
Mr. Steven Kenoyer
Dr. H. J. F. Maassab
The Plato Malozemoff Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Eric S. Namee
Orthodox Church in America
Ms. Olga Ptach
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Paul Shafran
St. Steven’s Serbian Orthodox Cathedral  

of Alhambra, CA
TD Bank
Drs. Donald and Melody Thompson
Fr. John and Kitty Vitko
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene Waluschka
Thomas and Alexandra Zedlovich
Mitchell and Violet M. Zunich

Sustainers  ($2,000.00 + )
Anonymous (3)
Dr. Maha K. Bassila
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore Bazil
The Very Rev. Dr. John and Dr. Kate Behr
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene J. Bowan
Mr. and Mrs. Brian Bullard
Mrs. Natalia Busscher
Dr. and Mrs. Anthony G. Chila
Mr. and Mrs. Ernest J. Collazo
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph and Therese Domanick
Mr. and Mrs. Bronson B.T. Eden
Mr. and Mrs. Nassim H. Elias
Dr. Frank and Dr. Edna A. Elkouri
Fr. Jon and Kh. Barbara Fate
Ms. Mary B. Fritz
The Rev. Dr. Archimandrite Job (Getcha)
Dr. and Mrs. Robert L. Ghiz
Archpriest Chad and  

Matushka Thekla Hatfield
Mr. Charles Iragui and  

Mrs. Amber Schley-Iragui
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore Jadick
Peter and Nancy Kohudic Giving Fund

Diane and Bob Koory
V. Rev. Sergius and Faith Kuharsky
Mr. and Mrs. Leon Lysaght
Robert and Deborah Mackoul
The Rev. Hierodeacon Herman (Majkrzak)
Elsie Skvir Nierle
Dr. Paul and Nadia Pappademos
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander Popoff, Jr.
Drs. Timothy and Jennelle Richardson
Dr. Albert S. Rossi
The Most Rev. Archbishop Dmitri
Reiner and Anca Sailer
Dr. and Mrs. Daniel J. Sak
St. George Orthodox Cathedral  

of Wichita, KS
Ms. Sara Stephenson
Gregory T., Jeanette Swenson
Mrs. Evangeline Zarras

Stewards  ($1,000.00 + )
Anonymous (6)
V. Rev. and Mrs. Michael Abdelahad
Ms. Catherine Achtinuk
The Rev. and Mrs. Angelo Artemas
Dr. and Mrs. John A. Barnet, III
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Bazil
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Boyd
The Rev. Benedict Churchill
Mr. and Mrs. William Corcoran
Mary L. Cory
Mrs. Sophie Datz
Mrs. Mary A. Detrana
Mr. Frank Dobbs and  

Mrs. Adrienne Atkinson
Very Rev. James L. Doyle
Dr. and Mrs. John Eliopoulos
Estate of Helen Chaykovsky
Estate of Helen Pasternak
Mrs. Jennie C. Everson
Mrs. Patricia M. Fedorko
Fellowship of Orthodox Christians  

in America (FOCA)
Dr. and Mrs. Bruce G. Ferris
Agnes P. Fryntzko
Thomas A. Galioto
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Gurghigian
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Gustilo
Dr. and Mrs. Jason Hatfield
Dr. Daniel B. and Dr. Jane Hinshaw
Mr. and Mrs. Norman L. Holmes
Mr. David Homyak
Eugene and Joan Homyak
Father Thomas and Anne Hopko
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Daniel Hubiak
Ms. Vera J. Hubiak
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Hvizd
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Jacobson
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Paul Jannakos
Janet M. Kalenish
Nicholas and Vivian Ketz
Dr. and Mrs. George T. Koulianos
Dr. and Mrs. Sam H. Kouri
Mr. Paul Laskovich
Mr. and Mrs. Rodney Learned
The Reverend Dr. Philip and  

Dr. Paige LeMasters
Mr. and Mrs. George Manzuk, Jr.
Matrix Asset Advisors Inc.
Mr. and Mrs. George Mihaila
Dr. and Mrs. Fredrick Milkie
Mr. and Mrs. Basil Moschowsky
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel G. Namee
Dr. and Mrs. Steven Pandelidis
Ms. Lilly Pappas
Mr. Edward Pasternak
The Rev. and Mrs. John Pirozzi
The Rados Family
Father Alexander and Nancy Rentel
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Ringa
Ms. Laura Rugala
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander Sawchuk
Prof. and Mrs. Richard Schneider
Anthony Scott
Ms. Nina Shafran
Mr. and Mrs. Gregory J. Shesko
St. Alexander Nevsky Cathedral  

of Allison Park, PA
St. Alexander Nevsky Women’s  

Association of Allison Park, PA

St. Gregory of Nyssa Church  
of Columbus, OH

St. John of the Ladder Church  
of Piedmont, SC

St. Spiridon Cathedral of Seattle, WA
Archpriest John W. and Denise Stefero
Mary V. Thompson
Mrs. Elena Tobin
Dr. and Mrs. Leonidas Vassilaros
Dr. David Wagschal
Mr. Kory W. Warr
Mr. and Mrs. Don West
Dorothy Pavlovic Westermeier
The Rev. and Mrs. David B. Wooten
Archpriest Michael and  

Matushka Valerie Zahirsky
Mrs. Ann H. Zinzel

Benefactors  ($500.00 + )
Anonymous (14)
The Rev. and Mrs. Basil Aden
His Grace Alexios Mar Eusebius
Annunciation Orthodox Church of Brick, NJ
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander Assejew
Ms. Johanna Babiak
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Baca
The Very Rev. and Mrs. David Barr
Mr. and Mrs. Francis P. Barrett, Jr.
Ms. Martha Baxtresser
Mr. Lindy E. Bayouth
Archpriest Steven and  

Matushka Deborah Belonick
George and Debra Boozalis
Mr. and Mrs. Marko G. Bourne
Ms. Magdaline G. Bovis
Mr. John W. Brewer
The Rev. and Mrs. Marcus Burch
Mr. and Mrs. John Cap, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas L. Chase
Mrs. Emma S. Collins
Rev. Fr. and Mrs. Edward M. Corcoran
Mr. and Mrs. William De Fotis
Mrs. Mary N. Dibs
Mrs. Pauline Driscoll
Mr. Gregory Durniak
Father Michael and Laila Ellias
Warren and Chris Farha
Mr. and Mrs. Natale Fasciani
Eva Fedash
Ms. Gail Fischer
Deacon Evan and Matushka Robin Freeman
Mr. Paul Gromosiak
Mr. and Mrs. Gregory Grudinoff
Mr. William Gruner
Louise Hagerty
Deacon Gregory and  

Matushka Robyn Hatrak
Holy Trinity Cathedral of San Francisco, CA
Dr. Robert and Dr. Olga Hughes
Ms. Irina Itina
David and Lydia Jackson
Mrs. Florence Junda
Ms. Nourhan Kailian
Dr. Lila J. Kalinich
Dr. and Mrs. Constantine H. Kallaur
Maria Kane
Mr. Kal E. and Dr. Marie Kardous
Mr. and Mrs. Diogenes P. Kekatos
Mr. and Mrs. Donald W. Kivell
Professor and Mrs. Michael Klimenko
Mr. Georgios Kokonas
Mr. and Mrs. Steven M. Korach
John M. Koziol
Mrs. Tanya J. Kwoka
Mr. David A. Lee
John and Barbara Leschisin
Mrs. Edwin M. Lutz
Dr. and Mrs. Steven Maynard
Mr. and Mrs. William McKinney
Matushka Marie Meyendorff
Mr. and Mrs. Ben Mezynski
Father David Mezynski
Mr. and Mrs. Peter L. Mitsakos
Mrs. Elizabeth Nosal
Mr. and Mrs. Alan J. Novak
OCA Archdiocese of Western PA
Virginia Page
Michael and Joan Panek
Mr. and Mrs. George D. Patterson
Dr. George and Elaine Pazin
Mr. Peter J. Petkas
Very Rev.  and Mrs. Vadim Pogrebniak
Fr Malek and Dina Rihani
Very Rev. Daniel and Mrs. Kaliope Rohan
Nina Roshetar
Mr. James J. Rosolanka
Paul and Sara Russell
Chor-Episcopos P.S. Samuel
Mr. and Mrs. John A. Schulte
Serbian Orthodox Diocese  

of Western America
Thomas and Pamala Shakun
Sisterhood of St. Helen of East Lansing, MI
Mrs. Frank Skubanicz
The Rev. Archdeacon and  

Mrs. Seraphim Solof
Dr. Sam Solomon, Karen, Danielle  

and Rachael
St. Luke Serbian Eastern Orthodox Church 

of McLean, VA
St. Mary’s Assumption Altar Society  

of Trenton, NJ

St. Nicholas Church of Bethlehem, PA
St. Nicholas Orthodox Church  

of Mogadore, OH
St. Nicholas Orthodox Church of Cohoes, NY
Mr. and Mrs. Joel Statkevicus
The American Diocese of the Malankara 

Orthodox Syrian Church
The Ganister Orthodox Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Martin Tich
Mr. and Mrs. Edmund Unneland
The Right Rev. Bishop Maxim
Elisabeth and Mark Wagschal
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene Waluschka
Dr. and Mrs. Richard V. West
Women’s Council of Eastern Orthodox 

Christian Church
The Rev. Deacon and  

Mrs. Michael Wusylko, M.D.
Mr. and Mrs. Dimah Yanovsky
Bernard Zablocki
Zaparyniuk Family

Donors  (up to $499.99)
Anonymous (252)
Mother Alexandra (Poulos)
Mr. Gregory Abdalah
The Rev. and Mrs. Caleb Abetti
Mr. and Mrs. Walter Abick
Mr. Arthur Abig
Mr. and Mrs. James Ablan
Oommen P. Abraham
Dr. and Mrs. Yohannan Abraham
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald Acheson
Mr. P. Mark Achtemeier
Ms. Lydia Agafonoff
Mr. and Mrs. Michael B. Ahmadi
Rev. Fr. and Mrs. George Ajalat
Rev. Archpriest and Mrs. Vladimir Aleandro
Mr. Bryan Alexander
The Rev. and Mrs. David Alexander
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander D. Alexandrovich
Mr. and Mrs. George Alexandrovich, Sr.
Ascension Books
Dr. Julia Alissandratos
Nettie C. Amason
Ambroze Family
Ms. Julie Amodeo
Mr. Tony Anastas
Mr. and Mrs. George Anastos
Mr. and Mrs. Ernie Anastos
Anna Anderson
The Rev. Richard Andrews
Mrs. Maura Andronic
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Andruchow
Dr. and Mrs. Chester Andrzejewski
Ms. Pauline Angelo
Annunciation and Agia Paraskevi  

of New Buffalo, MI
Ms. Nora Antinucci
Mrs. Helen Antonik
Mary R. Antoniotti
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Nicholas Apostola
Mr. and Mrs. Justin Ardeleanu
Clifford and Theodora Argue
John and Linda Argyrakis
Fr. Robert J. Armato
Mrs. Mary Arndt
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen C. Arsenault
Mr. and Mrs. George Artemoff
Mr. David N. Artim
Archpriest Gabriel and  

Matushka Helen Ashie
In Memory of Sandra Asik
The Very Rev. and Mrs. David Askoak
Assumption of Holy Virgin Orthodox Church 

of Clifton, NJ
Drs. Danny and  Yvonne Athanasaw
Ms. Lynne P. Attaway
Mr. and Mrs. William R. Atzhorn
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore V. Awad
Dr. and Mrs. Genci P. Babameto
Mrs. Olga Babichev
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Nicholas G. Bacalis
Mr. Elvis Baez
Mr. Michael Baez
Rosalie Bagenski
Ms. Thelma M. Bagwell
Olga Bahleda
Mr. and Mrs. Anesti N. Baicousheff
Mrs. Lillian Baida
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Bailey
Mr. and Mrs. Wilford Bair
Eugene and Maryann Baker
The Rev. Richard Baker
Mr. William Baker
Ms. Victoria A. Bakhtina
Miss Andreea N. Balan
Mr. and Mrs. Marve Balazki
The Rev. Protodeacon and  

Mrs. Joseph Balkunowa
Willard James Ballard
Mary Ballin
Mr. Francis Balog and Dr. Paula Bonino
Ms. Olga Baloueff
The Rev. and Mrs. Richard Bamforth
Ms. Margaret Banescu
Mr. and Mrs. John F. Banholzer
Ms. Barbara Ann Banosky
Mr. and Mrs. Constantin Baranoff
Mr. and Mrs. Mile Barbir
Mrs. Irene Barna
Mr. and Mrs. Serge Barna

Pauline Barnowsky
Mr. John R. Barns
Mr. and Mrs. Nick Barson, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Maxim Bartko
Ms. Pauline Bartko
Mr. and Mrs. John D. Basil
Najwa Bateh
Angelina S. Batillas, M.D.
Mr. and Mrs. John Batura
Mr. and Mrs. Harold C. Baum
Ms. Jean L. Baxter
Mr. A. B. Bayouth, Jr.
Mrs. Vivian Beachy
Mr. and Mrs. William M. Bean
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Becker
Mrs. Lois S. Bedder
Mrs. Steve Bednarik
Mrs. Vera Beecroft
Evelyn P. Bekish
Mr. and Mrs. William Belko
Daniel Belonick
Mr. and Mrs. George Belovic
Lioudmila and Alexander
Mr. and Mrs. Robert L. Bennett
Mr. Roger W. Bennett
Paul and Kay Benos
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Beres
Ms. Anna Bereskin
V. Rev. and Mrs. Vladimir Berzonsky
Mr. Tom Best
The Rev. and Pres. Daniel Bethancourt
Mr. and Mrs. David Biando
Mr. and Mrs. Stephanos Bibas
The Rev. and Mrs. Basil Biberdorf
Mr. and Mrs. Sava Bibic
Mrs. Olga Bibicoff
Mr. and Mrs. John Bicknese
Mr. and Mrs. John Bilyeu, Sr.
Mrs. Mary Bionde
Tania Bismark
Ms. Joyce Bittle
Ms. Catherine Bitzel
Mr. and Mrs. Jonathan H. Black
Mr. and Mrs. John Blair
Ms. Anita Blakely
Mr. and Mrs. Robert J. Blaney
Matthew P. Blischak
Paul and Pat Blischak
The Very Rev. Ted Bobosh
Nicholas and Marina Bobrovsky
Nina P. Bodick
Mr. and Mrs. Wladimir Boiko
Mrs. Victoria A. Bolts
Mr. and Mrs. Miron Bonca
In Memory of Alice Bonchalk
Ms. Eileen M. Bondor
Ms. Arden Bookstein
Ms. Christine Boras
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander Borey
The Most Rev. Metropolitan Joseph
Dr. Joseph J. Boscarino
Dorothy Delich Bossert
Robert and Marion Bostley
Ms. May Bourgos
Drs. Peter and Patricia Bouteneff
Ms. Tatiana C. Bouteneff
Vera Bouteneff
Dr. and Mrs. Nagui N. Boutros
Mr. Sami Bouzeid
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Boyar
Mr. Andrew A. Boyd
Mr. Robert A. Boyd
Ms. Mary Boyko
Ms. Anthoula Bozios
Mrs. Vera Brabson
Ms. Mary Anne Braithwaite
Mr. and Mrs. Kirby Brant
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander Braszko, Jr.
Mrs. Madeline Braverman
Mr. and Mrs. Randolph J. Bray
Mr. and Mrs. Anatole B. Bredikin
Archbishop Peter P. Brennan
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Brincka
Mrs. Mary Ann Brinda
The Rev. Deacon and  

Mrs. Theodore Brinegar
Ms. June S. Bronen
Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Brooks
Mr. Alex Brown, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Constantine Brown
Mr George Brown
Mat. Nadine E. Brown
Mr. and Mrs. David H. Brown
Mr. William Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Brudnak
Ms. Laura Brumbaugh
Dr. Michael J. Brunda
Mr. and Mrs. Charles E. Bryant
Ms. Helen Buckowsky
Mrs. Simona Budeiri
Joseph Budnik and Family
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Budoi
Mr. and Mrs. John Buletza
Mary Ann and Richard Bulko
Ms. Katherine S. Bunn
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Igor Burdikoff
Mr. Paul Burgess
Mr. Daniel Burick
Mr. and Mrs. David R. Burke, Jr.
George Butchko, Jr.

Mr. and Mrs. Robert Butchko
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald C. Butterworth
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Buttner
Mr. and Mrs. Gregory R. Buzi
Gary and Laura Bynon
Ms. Sarah Byrne
Mrs. Elizabeth Byron-Patrikiades
The Rev. Deacon and  

Mrs. Alexander Cadman
Mr. Henry Calcanes
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Calomiris
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Calott
Cameron Family
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Campana
The Rev. Joseph Campo
The Rev. Arthur Candreva
The Rev. and Mrs. Matthew Cantrell
Ms. Delores D. Carangelo
Ms. Cheryl Carden
Mr. and Mrs. Michael A. Cardenas
The Rev. and Mrs. Peter Carmichael
Mrs. Renie Carr
Mr. and Mrs. Garson Caruso
Ms. Angelique Casten
Ms. Cynthia Casturo
Rose Marie Chabay
Ms. Nadia Chaber
Mrs. Victor Chacho
Paul and Vera Chalfant
Mr. and Mrs. Michael K. Chan
Michael and Joanne Chemorov
Mr. David Cheplick
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Cheplick
Ms. Tillie Cherhoniak
Evelyn M. Cherpak
Mrs. Irina Chevtchenko
Mr. and Mrs. James W. Childs
Mr. Evan Chriss
Christ the Saviour Orthodox Church  

of Harrisburg, PA
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Christo
James Z. Chrones, Ph.D.
Dr. John and Eva Chupinsky
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Chuprinko
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Chwan
Dr. Joseph C. Ciechalski
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Cimbolic
Mr. and Mrs. George L. Cipu
Circle of Serbian Sisters of Schererville, IN
Mr. John Cleary
The Rev. and Mrs. Paul Coats
Ms. Despina Cocorikas
Paul and Helen Cocotos
Prof. and Mrs. Joseph R. Coelho
Mr. and Mrs. Paul S. Coggin
Dr. and Mrs. Will Cohen
Steven and Missy Cohlmia
Mr. and Mrs. Larry W. Coker
Mr. and Mrs. John Colis
Mr. and Mrs. James Colitsas
Mr. William S. Colman
Mr. Thomas Colyandro
Dr. and Mrs. Mark Comadena
The Very Rev. Anthony Coniaris
Annie Connally and Family
Dr. and Mrs. James H. Constable
Miss Maria E. Contos
Mr. and Mrs. Adam Cook
Mr. and Mrs. Arthur D. Cook
Mr. and Mrs. William M. Cook
John and Alena Coon
Father George S. Corey
Fr. Simeon and Pres. Joy-Ann Corona
Paul and Betty Cortissoz
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Corvallis
The Right Rev. Bishop Dimitrios
Mr. and Mrs. Robert W. Cowgill
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis Cronk
Dr. and Mrs. Samuel Cross, Jr.
Robert Y. Csernica
Ms. Colleen M. Cullum
Mr. and Mrs. Paul T. Culton
Dr. and Mrs. Gabriel G. Curtis
Ms. Isabell A. Cywilko
Ms. Antonia Dailey
Dr. John D. Dalack
Ms. Christine Dalapas
Mr. and Mrs. Gabriel Damascus
Drs. George and Des Dandalides
Mr. and Mrs. Ilir Danga
Mr. and Mrs. John L. Daniels
Mr. and Mrs. Serge P. Daniels
Dcn. Joseph and Mary Ann Daniszewski
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene Danko
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Dantinne
Ms. Tamara Danyluk
Dr. and Mrs. J. J. Danyo
Daschuk Family
Mr. and Mrs. John J. Daskivich
Dr. and Mrs. Richard L. Dauenhauer
Mrs. Lydia Daugherty
Daughters of St. Nicholas  

of Jamaica Estates, NY
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander E. Davidoff
Mr. Nicholas V. Davidovich
Mrs. Andrea E. Davies
Anonymous Alumnus
Robert and Margaret
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander E. Deeb
Mr. and Mrs. Feridun Delale
Mr. Benjamin deLee

NAME	 CONSECUTIVE YEARS NAME	 CONSECUTIVE YEARS NAME	 CONSECUTIVE YEARS

 SVOTS Gift Levels
cornerstones	 $100,000 +

Pillars	 $50,000 +

witnesses	 $25,000 +

Advocates	 $10,000 +

patrons	 $5,000 +

sustainers	 $2,000 +

stewards	 $1,000 +

benefactors	 $500 +

donors	 up to $499

21www.svots.edu

http://www.svots.edu


Equipping the Saints	 The SVS Vine |  Annual Report fy2012 |  Volume 5

St. Vladimir’s orthodox theological seminary www.svots.edu22 23

Mr. and Mrs. Robert G. Delin
Dr. and Mrs. John G. Demakis
Mr. Rueben C. Demidoff
Mr. and Mrs. George Demis
Mr. and Mrs. Rex C. Denkmann
Mr. Frank J. Denniston
Sunny Derkasch
The Very Rev. Archimandrite  

Andreas Desypris
Helen Detke and Family
The Rev. James Diakos
The Rev. Deacon and Mrs. John Dibs
Mr. and Mrs. Alan Dickerman
Mr. and Mrs. Peter S. Dickey
Mrs. Patricia Diggins
Mr. Jeffrey A. Dille
Ms. Graziella Dimitrew
Mr. James Dimoff
Mr. and Mrs. Dean C. Dinas
Mr. Paul D. DiSenso
Archpriest Bogdan and Peggy Djurdjulov
Mrs. Sofija Djurdjulov
Mrs. Jean Dmitruk
Olga Dmytryck
The Right Rev. Bishop Irinej
Ms. Carol J. Dockham
Ms. Katherine Dodson
The Rev. and Mrs. Mark Doku
Matushka Mary Donahue
Mr. and Mrs. Orlando A. Donato
Mrs. Candace Donnelly
Mr. Lawrence B. Donnelly
Bob Donus
Mr. Ara Dostourian
Rt. Rev. Paul Doyle
Damian A. Drasher
Mr. Paul M. Drebot, Jr.
Kathy Dreisbach
Mr. and Mrs. David Drillock
Barbara A. Driscoll
Ms. Lyn D. Driziruk
Dr. and Mrs. George B. Droubie
Mr. and Mrs. Serge Droujinsky
Mr. Gregory Dudack
Rev. Michael Dudas
The Very Rev. Archpriest and  

Mrs. Gregory Dudash
Mr. and Mrs. Oleg N. Dudkin
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas P. Dudo
The Very Rev. Archpriest and  

Mrs. Basil Duesenberry
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin Duffy
Dr. Ronald G. Dulos
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander Dumas
Mike and Joann Dupay
Ms. Jean C. Dupree
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis Dziamba
Mrs. Martha Dzubak
Mr. and Mrs. Michel Easa
The Rev. Deacon John Eby
Mr. and Mrs. Brent Eckhart
Mr. and Mrs. John Economou
Mr. and Mrs. Craig M. Edgar
Mr. and Mrs. Ken Edgar
Father Thomas and  

Matushka Evelyn Edwards
Mrs. Georgia A. Ehrich
Frank and Gail Eich
Ronald R. Eisner, M.D.
Miss Isabel C. Elac
Mrs. Janine Elash
Mr. John M. Elder
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas D. Eliades
Elite Car Outlet
Mr. and Mrs. Walter Eller
Mr. and Mrs. Eric Ellers
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Ellis
Rdr. George Erickson
The Very Rev. and Mrs. John Erickson
Mr. and Mrs. Peter N. Erickson
Mr. and Mrs. John Escudero
Mr. and Mrs. Richard T. Esper
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey P. Esswein
Estate of Frank Jabara
Estate of Olga Buly
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Evancho, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Eric Evanoff
Ms. Martha Evanoff
Ms. Carol Evans
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas Evans
Nellie and Jan Eyerman
Mr. Andrew Faber
Ron and Helen Facchini
The Rev. and Mrs. Athanasius Farag
Dr. Jim Farha
William and Shirley Farha
Mr. and Mrs. Farid Farkouh
Mrs. Rosemary Fatcheric
Mr. and Mrs. George P. Fatse
Mr. and Mrs. Max Fedor
Mr. and Mrs. Peter D. Fedorchak
Dr. and Mrs. Rodney Fedorchak
Matushka Mary Fedoronko
Anna M. Fedryck Hargrave
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Feldman
Mrs. Ola K. Ferla
Pzena Investment Management, LLC
Mr. and Mrs. Fredric Fetkowitz
Anthony J. Fiacco
Mr. and Mrs. Caleb Finch
Mr. and Mrs. Matthew Finke
Maria Fiori
Ms. Tatiana Fischer
Rev. David A. Fisher
Mr. Michael Fisher

Ms. Natalie Fitzpatrick
Mr. Terrence M. Flaherty
Brendon G. Floyd
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Foglietti
Mrs. Mary Fomenko
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas J. Forstrom
The Rev. Jason and Mat. Ashley Foster
The Rev. Justin Foster
Dr. and Mrs. Athanasios Fotiou
Mr. and Mrs. Stuart J. Foulks
Ms. Victoria Franke
Gavriel Fratis
Mr. Vincent J. Frattaruolo
Ms. Portia Frecker
Ms. Allene D. Freimuth
Mr. and Mrs. George A. Friesel
Mr. and Mrs. Robert G. Fritsch
William and Helen Furda, Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph A. Gala
Mr. Sam J. Galanis
Mr. Tristan Gall
Fotios Ganias
Dr. and Mrs. Alexander N. Gansa
Mr. Brian Garber
Archpriest Alexander and Carol Garklavs
Mr. Matthew Garklavs
The Very Rev. Sergei Garklavs
Steven and Stamatia Garris
Mr. and Mrs. John G. Gatsis
The Rev. and Mrs. Lawrence Gaudreau
Mr. and Mrs. George R. Gavalas
Mr. and Mrs. David Geeza
Matushka Elizabeth Geeza
Mrs. Kati Gegg
Mr. and Mrs. John T. Generale
Elisabeth Yarosh Gentieu
Ms. Delores F. George
Ms. Ellen George
Mr. Raymond C. George
Ms. Sarah H. George
Ms. Aurelia Georgopoulos
Ms. Susan Gerbino
Mr. and Mrs. Andrei Gerich
Mrs. Margarite German
Ms. Barbara Gerzonich
Nancy Gerzonich
George Ghitsa
Mr. and Mrs. Harvey Ghiz
Mr. and Mrs. André Gib
Joseph F. Gido
Mrs. Mary Ann Giraro
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander Girko
Mrs. Georgene Gladstone
Paul S. Glagola
Mr. and Mrs. Roy Glisan
Mr. and Mrs. William Glovinsky
Ms. Annie Glowa
Mr. and Mrs. Boris T. Glus
Bill Glushko
Mrs. Margaret Gnora
Prof. Aaron W. Godfrey
Gregory G. Godun
Mr. and Mrs. Roger R. Goedtel
Maria Marinkov Golden
Mr. Walter J. Golden
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Gondring
Ms. Jennie Good
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony J. Goralski
Mrs. Anfisa Gousseff
Mr. and Mrs. Frederick J. Graboske
Mr. Robert A. Grabowski
Mr. and Mrs. Richard J. Gramkow
Mr. Reginald Graupmann
Mr. Alban Gray
Mr. and Mrs. Paul M. Graycar
Greek Orthodox Ladies Philoptochos  

of the Annunciation of Pensacola, FL
Philip and Elena Green
Dn. Jesse and Dr. Tara Greendyk
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Gregor
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Gregoriades
Mr. and Mrs. John T. Gribb
Mr. and Mrs. Walter T. Grivna
John, John, Vasiliki, Anna  

and Eleni Grossomanides
Mr. and Mrs. Boris Guleff
Mrs. Dorothy Gulgun
Michael and Carol Gutesha
Mr. and Mrs. Frank M. Guydan
Mr. and Mrs. Barry T. Gwyer
Prof. and Mrs. Anthony P. Gythiel
Mr. and Mrs. Samuel D. Habeeb
Mr. and Mrs. Frederick G. Hadad
Mr. and Mrs. Deeb Haddad
Mr. and Ms. Douglas Hadley
Dr. and Mrs. Harry Hajedemos
John M. Hakulin
Ms. Deborah Hale
Mr. Dimitri Haloulos
The Rev. Dr. and Mrs. Sergius Halvorsen
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Hamidi
The Rev. Jerry Hamperzonian
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander J. Hanchar
Mr. and Mrs. Victor Hanchuk
Mrs. Leila Hanna
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Hanna
Mr. and Mrs. David C. Harmer
Mr. John Harris
Mr. and Mrs. Peter J. Harris
Archpriest Andrew and Patricia Harrison
Mr. James W. Harvey and  

Dr. Susan A. Harvey
Ms. Kathleen Haverlack
Lawrence and June Havriliak
Mr. Philip Hawriluk

Mr. Robert Heacock
Mr. and Mrs. David F. Heatwole
John A. Hecht, Sr.
The Hellmers
Dr. Donald C. Henderson
Mrs. Lillian K. Henry
Gregg Heny
Ms. Mary Herelick
Ms. Elsie A. Herman
Mr. and Mrs. Walter R. Herman
Mrs. Lucille A. Herzegovitch
Ms. Betty J. Hester
The Rev. and Mrs. Daniel Hickman
Mrs. Nilda Hill
Ms. Dorothy Hillis
Mr. and Mrs. John M. Hintermaier
John A. Hockin
V. Rev. Paul and Kh. Amy Hodge
Mr. and Mrs. Scott R. Hoffacker
The Rev. and Mrs. Timothy Hojnicki
Mr. and Mrs. Dimitry Holl
Mrs. Nancy Holloway
Larry Holmes
Dr. and Mrs. Andrei Holodny
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Holowach
Mr. Christopher Holwey
Holy Apostles Church of Saddle Brook, NJ
Holy Apostles Mission of Normal, IL
Holy Assumption Monastery of Calistoga, CA
Holy Assumption of the Virgin Mary Church 

of Kenai, AK
Holy Nativity of the Lord Mission  

of Bossier City, LA
Holy Resurrection Church  

of Steubenville, OH
Holy Resurrection Orthodox Church  

of Clinton, MS
Holy Trinity Church of New Salem, PA
Holy Trinity Church of Rahway, NJ
Holy Trinity Church of Ironia, NJ
Holy Trinity Orthodox Church  

of State College, PA
Holy Trinity Orthodox Church  

of East Meadow, NY
Holy Virgin Mary Sisterhood  

of Los Angeles, CA
John Homa and Irene Homa
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel Homiak
Ms. Jean B. Homitsky
 Yvonne  M. Homsy
Mr. and Mrs. Leonard Homyak
Ms. Luba Honan
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas M. Hontzas
Mr. and Mrs. Samuel Hoopes, Jr.
Mr. Alexander Horelick
Mr. and Mrs. George Horodnic, Jr.
Dr. and Mrs. Robert P. Horodnic
The Rev. Deacon and Mrs. Adam Horstman
Mrs. Sonia R. Howard
Elizabeth Stefero-Howe
Matushka Eva Hubiak
William J. Hudak
Mrs. Kathleen Huebner
Mr. Ian K. Hughes and Dr. Karen Relucio
Sophie K. Hull
Mr. Daryll Hurst
Irene Hutchison
Mrs. Susan Hykey
Natasha Lutov
Mrs. Valentina Ignatowitsch
Mr. and Mrs. John Ihnat
Mr. and Mrs. John Ivanchenko
Paul Jabara
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Jablonski
Janice Sorokin Jackson
Prof. Robert L. Jackson
Mr. and Mrs. Jack Jacobs
Mrs. Marilyn Jaeger
Mr. and Mrs. Scott Jaenicke
Mr. and Mrs. Iwan Jakimtschuk
Mrs. Alice James
Mr. and Mrs. Edward James
Catherine Jankovich
Michael and Cathy Jankovich
Mr. Sam Jankovich
Antoinette Jasinski
Ms. Olga Javoian
Ms. Sloane Jensen
Mr. and Mrs. John S. Jeris
Mr. Howard R. Jett
The Very Rev. and Mrs. John Jillions
Mr. and Mrs. Eliot R. Johnson
Ken Johnson
Mrs. Lois Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. Philip O. Johnson, Jr.
Kathy and Phil Johnson
Mr. Robert Johnson
Jonathan and Sandra Jones
Ms. Barbara Jordan and  

Ms. Patricia Chianese
Mrs. Mary S. Jordan
Archpriest James and  

Matushka Patricia Jorgenson
Mr. Constantine Joseph
Ms. Laura Josephson
Ms. Nancy Jovanovich
Matushka Elizabeth and Stephen Kachur
Ms. Kristine Kaczander
Mrs. George E. Kaibas
Mr. Peter Kalandiak
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Kaleel
Mr. and Mrs. John A. Kalina
Mrs. Kathleen S. Kalina
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene Kalinin
The Rev. and Mrs. Michael Kallaur
Mrs. Pauline Kalogeras

Nancy Val Kambouroglos
Ann Kandratino
Mr. John M. Kappes
Protodeacon Sergei and  

Matushka Victoria Kapral
Mrs. Donna Karabin
James and Michele Karabin
Diane and Michael Karabin
Ms. Ann Karakatsanias
The Right Rev. Bishop Philotheos
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Karapelou
Mr. and Mrs. John A. Karas
Mr. Nicholas V. Karas
Mr. and Mrs. John D. Kariouk
Mrs. Alexandra Karousatos
Ms. Martha Karras-Coughlin
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Kartalis
Mrs. Dorothy Kasaras
Mr. and Mrs. George M. Kaschak
Peter Katic, Esq.
The Right Rev. Bishop Ilia
Mr. and Mrs. Arthur T. Katsaros
Dr. and Mrs. Spero P. Katsivelos
Mr. Joseph Kavchok, Jr.
Nick Kayganich
The Very Rev. Archimandrite  

Thomas Kazich
Demetra Nicolau Keane
Dr. Michael J. Keenan
Mr. and Mrs. Michael G. Kelapire
Ms. Vera Kelly
Ms. Mary A. Kennan
Ms. Helen Kennedy
Mr. and Dr. Arthur G. Kentros
Mr. and Mrs. Harry A. Keoleian
Dr. Veselin Kesich
Mr. and Mrs. Paul and Gail Keyishian
Mr. Gary L. Kiechel
Mr. Richard Kiegler
Albert and Carol Kinan
Mrs. Leona K. Kinder
Mr. and Mrs. Tony Kireopoulos
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Kirtyan
Mr. and Mrs. John P. Kirwan
Mrs. Froso Klarides
Mr. and Mrs. Wesley E. Klein
Mr. and Mrs. Donald W. Klischer
Mrs. Sonia W. Knapp
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Koban
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Kobbs
Mrs. Mary Kobluskie
Mrs. Nina Kobrinetz
Dimitri Kochan
Mrs. Anna Kogaczewski
Ms. Helen Kolanage
Mr. Andrew Komar
Mrs. Olga Komenko
Mr. and Mrs. Russell Komline
Mrs. Mary S. Koncak
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Kondakoff
Mr. and Mrs. Milos Konjevich
Mr. and Mrs. Antony J. Kontos
Dr. Demos Kontos and  

Dr. Christine Kontos-Gabrielides
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Stephen Kopestonsky
Lydia Korchow - Chena
Lyusya Korman
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Kormos
Kathryn A. Kornafel
Mrs. Nickolas Kornilieff
Mr. and Mrs. Pete G. Koronis
Mr. John D. Koropchak
Dr. and Mrs. William B. Kory
The Rev. and Mrs. Norman Kosanovich
Cdr. and Mrs. William S. Kosar, Jr.
Koschek and Porter Funeral Directors, Inc.
Mr. and Mrs. John Kost
Ms. Maria Kostaris
Mr. John K. Kotsonis
In Memory of Richard Kotwa, Sr.
Rev. Fr. Elias and Ellen Koucos
Igor Koulichkov
Jim and Mary Koulogeorge
Mrs. Angela Koulomzine
Mr. and Mrs. John Kouloumbis
Dr. John A. Koumoulides
Philip Koury
Father Michael Kovach
Mrs. Anna Kovalycsik
Dr. John J. Kowalczyk
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Kowalik
Mrs. Vasiliki Kozaitis
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth G. Kozak
Protopresbyter Elias and  

Matushka Anna Kozar
Dr. and Mrs. Nicholas A. Kozlov
Donald and Marlene Kral
Barbara and Paul Kral
Mr. and Mrs. Donald Kraniak
Nina Kraus
Mr. Frank Krautcuk
Mr. and Mrs. John P. Krawchuk
Daniel Kreshak
Ms. Eugenia Kribales
Mr. and Mrs. Robert E. Krimetz
Krista West Vestments Inc
Demi Kristy
In Memory of Evelyn Zaleckis
V. Rev. Nathan and Presbytera Heidi Kroll
Dr. John A. Krynitsky
Miss Helen Ksenyak
Mr. and Mrs. Charles J. Kudlik
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Jacob Kulp
Gloria Woolever Kundrat
Mrs. Albina R. Kunsaw

Kurdilla Family
Mr. Thomas Kurdonik
Mr. and Mrs. Amjed Kuri
Anna Kutlich
Miss Haruko Kuwabara
Mr. and Mrs. Victor Kuziak
Mr. James Kuzma
Ms. Sophie Kwoka
Raymond and Nicole Kyriakos
Dr. Venetia Kyriakos, D.M.D.
Dr. James Kyros
The Rev. and Mrs. Sean Labat
Mrs. Linda L. Labosky
Ladies Philoptochos Society  

of St. Haralambos Church, Niles, IL
Ladies Philoptochos Society  

of Holy Trinity Church, Westfield, NJ
Ladies Philoptochos Society  

of Assumption Church, Scottsdale, AZ
Ladies Philoptochos Society  

of St. Katherine Greek Orthodox  
Church, Redondo Beach, CA

Ladies Philoptochos Society  
of St. Nektarios, Charlotte, NC

Ms. Rose Laketa
Mr. John Lambros
Mr. and Mrs. Jason Lamoreaux
Michael Lapko
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Larionov
Miss Dorothy P. Laskovich
Raymond C. Latelle
Dr. Bruce A. Lawrence
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Laychak
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Laurence Lazar
Ms. Stella Lazaridis
Fr Martin and Matushka Betty LeBrecht
Archpriest Vladimir and Virginia Lecko
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas B. Leiner
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Lekos
Mrs. Evelyn Leleck
Mr. and Mrs. Kyros Leondis
Donna and Paul Leonowich
Mr. and Mrs. Kuzma Leschak
Betty Leshok
The Rev. and Mrs. Andrew Lesko
Miss Tamara Lesnick
Mr. and Mrs. David Leszunov
CAPT and Mrs. Kirk T. Lewis, U.S.N. (Ret)
Mr. and Mrs. Alexis Liberovsky
Dr. and Mrs. John Lingas
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Arthur Liolin
Archbishop Nikon Liolin
Mr. and Mrs. William Lipsey
Mr. Bernard Liptock
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Livanos
George D. Liwen
Mr. and Mrs. Mathew Lobas
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Lobko
Mrs. Alexandra Lochanko
Dr. and Mrs. Anthony Loizides
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas and Brenda Longa
Mr. Charles Longway
Mr. Joseph Loposky
Mr. and Mrs. Nikita Lopoukhine
Ted Lorchak
Ms. Miriam Love
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Lovich
Mr. Kenneth S. Loya
Ms. Maribeth Lucak
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Lucas
Mrs. Ruth Lucas
Ms. Maureen Luchejko
The Rev. and Mrs. Rodion Luciuk
Mr. and Mrs. Harold Lucs
Mr. David Luhrssen
Ms. Mary Lusko
Paul and Andrea Lutov
Ms. Lorie Lutz
Mr. and Mrs. George H. Lutz
Ms. Annie W. Lynch
Ms. Dolly Maass
Mr. and Mrs. Benjamin Macalush, Jr.
Mrs. Anne D. Macesic
Mr. and Mrs. Austin G. Mackey
Ms. Kristina L. Mackey
Mr. Robert Mackey
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Ian MacKinnon
Mary Ann Macko
Ms. Olga Macko
Mrs. Tamara Maclellan
Ms. Elizabeth Madara
Ms. Anna Maerean
Mr. Alex Magdalinos
Mr. and Mrs. Michael G. Maistros
Mr. and Mrs. Bechara Mallouk
In Memory of Barbara B. Malyak
Al and Marlene Mamary
Ralph R. Mamay
Elizabeth Manchuk
Mr. George Mangan
Manhattan Gold & Silver Inc.
Ms. Bette D. Maniatis
George and Bertha Maragakes
Mr. and Mrs. Peter G. Maragos
Michael and Nada Marcetich
Mr. and Mrs. Sandro Margheritino
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen J. Maricich
Oleg G. Marinich
Ann M. Marinkov
Mrs. Mamie Marinkov
Barbara Marino
Joseph Marino
Mr. and Mrs. Jeff Marshall
Mr. and Mrs. Peter N. Marudas
Dr. and Mrs. Albert F. Maruskin

Mr. Colin P. Masica
Mr. Gregory J. Mason
Mrs. Janet Massad
Father Michael and  

Khouria Virginia Massouh
Mrs. Alexander Matiuk
Dr. John Matolyak
Dr. Alan E. Matook
Nancy Matsukis
Mr. and Mrs. Louis Matthews
Mr. and Mrs. John Matts
Subdeacon and Mrs. Paul T. Maty
Thomas Maty
Mr. and Mrs. George Matyczyk
Mr. Leo Matyschsyk
Mr. and Mrs. Steven F. Mayhugh
Sophie Maystrovich
Dorothy and Timothy McBain
Mr. and Mrs. Harry McCable
The Very Rev. and Mrs. R.W. McCandless
Dr. and Mrs. John A. McClung
The Rev. and Mrs. Joel McEachen
Mr. and Mrs. Michael A. McElheney
Mrs. Irene P. McGregor
Ms. Olga McHugh
Mr. and Mrs. Jeremiah J. McIntyre
Ms. Deborah McMullen
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene McShea
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence J. Medaglia, Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. Richard M. Medved
Rev. Deacon Joseph and  

Matushka Nancy K. Mell
Mr. and Mrs. Philip P. Melnik
Mr. John A. Memorich
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Paul Merculief
Mr. Joseph F. Merlina
Suzanne Mesalam
Mrs. Lydia K. Meshanko
Dr. and Mrs. Paul Meyendorff
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Mezmar, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Constantine E. Michaelides
Mr. and Mrs. Michel S. Michail
Mrs. June B. Michal
Kyra and Krzysztof Michalski
Mrs. Ann Michkofsky
Anna D. Mighell
Ana Mihail
Ms. Evelyn Milan
Mr. and Mrs. Emil Miles
Mr. Morris J. Miles
Doris Milich
Mr. and Mrs. Christos Miliotes
Matushka Helen H. Miller
Mr. John Miller
Mr. Mark E. Mills
Mr. and Mrs. William W. Milroy
Paul L. Minnich
Mr. and Mrs. Mirko Misic
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Misura
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander Mitchko
Ms. Christine Mitchko
Archpriest Catalin and  

Preoteasa Nicole Mitescu
Dr. and Mrs. Richard Moll
Mrs. Mary J. Mondello
The Rev. Dr. and Mrs. Paul Monkowski
Monks of New Skete, Cambridge, NY
Archpriest Daniel and  

Matushka Montgomery
Mr. James H. Moore
Ms. Terri S. Moore
Timothy and Ioana Moore
Mrs. Constantina D. Morgan
Ms. Joyce Morgan-Coupey
Dr. and Mrs. Joseph M. Moricz
Helen Morik
Mr. Thomas D. Morris
Mr. and Mrs. Allen Morse
Michael C. Moschos, Esq.
The Rev. Deacon and Mrs. Gregory Moser
Mrs. Tatiana Moser
Priest Joshua and Jenny Mosher
Mrs. Anne Motacki
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Mrgich
David and Peggy Mukai
Ms. Maureen Mullarkey
Dr. and Mrs. Kent Murray
Dr. Stephen S. Muse, Ph.D.
Mr. and Mrs. Albert M. Myers
Mrs. Jeannette Mynett
Mr. Thomas M. Nadavallil
Mr. George Naff
Barbara Nafranowicz
Anna Nakulak
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Namisnak, Jr.
Very Reverend Constantine Nasr  

and Khouria Sharon A. Nasr
Mr. and Mrs. Sabin Nassif
Ms. Diane Nassir and Dr. Peter Bandurraga
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Nassr
Mr. and Mrs. Victor Nastu
Nativity of Christ Church of Novato, CA
Nativity of the Virgin Mary Church  

of Madison, IL
Mrs. Laurice M. Neam
Avaline Nebesnak
Archpriest John and Eugenia J. Nehrebecki
Mr. Victor Nemitz
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Neron
Mr. and Mrs. Gregory J. Nescott
Mr. and Mrs. Lewis J. Nescott
Mrs. Nina Nestor
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Newmeyer
Laura and Leon Nicholas
Mr. and Mrs. George Nickson

The Rev. Deacon and Mrs. Clement Nicoloff
Mr. Al Niczyporowicz
Mr. and Mrs. Donald Nikchevich
Ms. Larisa Nikitina
The Right Rev. Bishop Daniil
Deacon Paul and Patricia Nimchek
George R. Nimmer
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Nobbe
Christopher and Suzanne Nolan
Deacon Gregory Norris
Mr. Joseph Nortnik
Andrew and Olga Nosal
Mr. and Mrs. Basil Nosal
Mr. and Mrs. William Noun
Dr. Fred and Lori Nour
Irene and Jack Novak
Ms. Phebe Novakovic
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene N. Nowik
Nuns of New Skete, Cambridge, NY
Dr. James L. J. Nuzzo
Ms. Carol Oakes
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Obmascik
OCA Monongahela Valley Deanery
The Rev. Deacon Terrence O’Connell
Ms. Nana Odman
Ms. Leslie O’Leary
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Oliphant
Mr. and Mrs. Bernard M. Olson
The Very Rev. Sava Onami
Ms. Evelyn J. Onufer
Ms. Amelia Opacic
Ed and Jody Oppermann
Nicholas and Natalie Orloff
Mr. and Mrs. William J. O’Rourke, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Samuel J. Orr, III
Orthodox Council of Churches  

of South Central PA
Orthodox Monastery of the Transfiguration, 

Ellwood City, PA
Mrs. Julia Osipenko
Mr. Peter Ostrosky
John Osuch
Our Lady of Kazan Ladies Committee  

of Sea Cliff, NY
Our Lady of Kazan Skete, Santa Rosa, CA
Minka Owens
Kathryn Owens
Mr. and Mrs. Terry L. Owens
Mrs. Sophie Ozerov
Ms. Gerda Padukow
Father Spero and Mary Page
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas Pagedas
Mr. and Mrs. Angelo A. Palazzo
Ms. Tania Paler
Dr. John D. Paliouras
Dr. Matthew W. Panagiotu
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Panajoti
Dan and Pat Panshin
Dr. Aristeides Papadakis
Mrs. Maria Papadopoulos
Mr. and Mrs. Nikiforos Papadopoulos
Lydia Papakrasas
Dr. Aristotle Papanikolaou
Leandros Papathanasiou
Fr. Harry and Kerry Pappas
Mrs. Helene A. Pappas
The Rev. and Mrs. James Pappas
Dr. and Mrs. Nicholas Pappas
Rev. Fr. Theodore Paraskevopoulos
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Parisi
Dr. Lindsay Parker
Pamela Parsons
Father Thomas and  

Presbytera Cathy Parthenakis
Mr. Paul Paserba
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Paskewitz
Toula Patros
Mr. Frederick G. Paul
Mr. Stephen W. Paulovitch, III
Patricia Pavelchak
Mr. and Mrs. Robert E. Pavlik
Mrs. Tatiana Pavlova
Ms. Marina Pavlovic
Mr. and Mrs. John Pawlik
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Lewis Payne, S.S.C.
Dr. and Mrs. John G. Pazin
Claudia Pelkus
Mr. and Mrs. Clemente Penco
Mr. and Mrs. Alexis Penkrat
Mrs. Tatiana Penkrat
Mr. and Mrs. Harold A. Peponis
John M. Peregrim, Inverness, FL
Mr. and Mrs. Anastasios Perlegis
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander P. Perlos
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander Permiakov
The Rev. R. A. Peterson
Milovan and Jelena Petric
Mr. Barry E. Petrigala
Ms. Nina Petro and son, John Berry
The Rev. and Mrs. Dragan Petrovic
Pettit/Halkedis Family
Mr. and Mrs. John Pezza
Mrs. Raymond J. R. Pezzuto
Dorothy Phillips
Ms. Mary S. Phillips
Mr. and Mrs. William B. Phillips
Ms. Kathryn A. Piccard
The Very Rev. Ezra Pickup, Jr.
Mr. Wesley N. Pierce
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Rauno Pietarinen
Mrs. Alexander Pikulik
Mr. and Mrs. Michael N. Pilat
The Rev. and Mrs. Nicholas Pilavas
Mr. George Pilipovich
Ms. Anna Pillary

Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Pinchot
Ms. Beatrice Pinon
Mr. and Mrs. Ted Pisarchuk
Mr. Walter Pisarchuk
Henry Pishko
Ms. Jeanette M. Pivarski
Mr. and Mrs. Brian P. Plake
Mr. and Mrs. Michael G. Plautin
Ms. Nina K. Plukas
The Very Rev. Dr. and Mrs. Stephen Plumlee
Mr. and Mrs. Gregory C. Poe
Gury Poletajev 15th Sgt
Marjorie and Edward Poling
Mr. and Mrs. George N. Politis
Mrs. Olga Poloukhine
Mrs. Diane Polzun
Mrs. Eugenia Pomerantzeff
Mr. and Mrs. Milo Popovic
George R. Popovici, CUSP, CUSA
Mr. and Mrs. Richard G. Popovici
Ms. Elaine Poprosky
Mr. and Mrs. Marc Porter
Mr. and Mrs. Ron Potkul
Mr. and Mrs. Nelson Potter
Ms. Sophie Potter
Mr. and Mrs. Marc P. Powers
Mr. Nikolaus Pradun
Mr. and Mrs. John J. Prawlocki
Virginia M. Precop
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Pregmon
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Prestash
The Rev. Nathan Preston
Mr. and Mrs. A. Michael Previte
Mr. and Mrs. James K. Prifti
Margaret H. Prisuta
The Rev. and Mrs. Jonathan Proctor
Mr. and Mrs. Alec Prokop
Mrs. Mary C. Prokurat
Mrs. Julia Pronevich
Protection of the Holy Virgin Church  

of Santa Rosa, CA
Mr. John Prymak
Nickolas and Sophia Psaltis
Mr. and Mrs. Gus Psomadakis
Professor Harry J. Psomiades
Valer Pufescu (Cisco)
Mr. and Mrs. Yuri Pugachev
Florence Purdes
Ms. Helen E. Purdes
Lillian B. Purdy
Ms. Iraida Pushkarev
The Very Reverend and Mrs. Paul Pyrch
Ms. Carol Pyshos
Mr. Edward Quinn
Mr. and Mrs. Larry Quirk
Mr. and Mrs. George Radanovic
Ms. June Radeni
Ms. Sophia Radinsky
Mr. and Mrs. Leo Radionoff
Mr. and Mrs. Mark C. Radomsky
Anastasia Raftis
Mr. William Raizor
Ms. Jaime Rall
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Rawchuck
Mr. and Mrs. Arthur E. Rawers
David Raydo
Dr. and Mrs. Samuel J. Razook
Mr. Mark Readle
The Very Rev. and Mrs. John Reeves
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Regnier
Ms. Star S. Regopoulos
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene Reid
Mr. David Reiser
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Daniel W. Rentel
Mr. Joseph Repetske
Dr. and Mrs. Nikola Resanovic
Father Daniel and  

Matushka Theodora Ressetar
Mr. Nicholas Ressetar
The Rev. Protodeacon and Mrs. Edward Reta
Mr. and Mrs. Paul F. Reynolds
Mrs. Arlene Riasanovsky
John and Leslie Riasanovsky
Mrs. Marjorie Ribarro
The Rev. Dr. and Mrs. Bruce Rigdon
The Rev. Deacon Saed Rihani
Mrs. Marie Rinehart
Mr. Daniel F. Ring
Mrs. Mary L. Riordan
Mrs. Patricia Rittman
Dr. and Mrs. Waheeb Rizkalla
Mr. and Mrs. Michael F. Roach
Mr. William Roberts
Ms. Sylva Robinson
Andy and Mary Rodgers
Mr. and Mrs. Vassily Rodionov
Mr. S. W. Rolph, III
Mr. Joseph Roman
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Romanchik
Ms. Rebecca Romanchik
Mr. and Mrs. Steven Romanchik
Mrs. Rosemary Rosh
Ms. Olga Rosik
Mr. and Mrs. George Ross
Mr. Timothy Rossi
Mrs. JoAnn Rossman
Cookie and Larry Rossy
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore E. Roth
Dr. and Mrs. James H. Roum
Ms. Lorraine Roum
Prof. John C. Rouman
Mr. and Mrs. Adib H. Roumie
Mr. and Mrs. Warren G. Rubel
The Rev. Deacon and Mrs. Andrew Rubis
The Rev. and Mrs. Gregory Rubis

Fr. David and Mat. Rozanne Rucker
Mr. and Mrs. John Rusinak
Mr. and Mrs. William A. Rusinak
Mr. Michael Rusinko
Mr. Karl Rusnak
Dr. and Mrs. Walter Rusnak
Russian Brotherhood Organization
Mr. and Mrs. Basil G. Russin
Mrs. Donna Ryan
Ms. Sarah Ryder
Mr. Walter Ryzanych
Mr. and Mrs. Wade E. Saadi, Jr.
Mr. Marwan Sabbouh
Mr. Theodore E. Sabo
Mr. and Mrs. Michael B. Sady
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Gregory Safchuk
Ms. Carole Sagan
Sara Sager
Mr. and Mrs. Nicola S. Said
Ms. Olinka W. Sakar
Mr. Val Sakovich
Miss Juanita Salamie
Ms. Mary K. Salamy
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas L. Saliba
Ms. Georgette Salidis
Paul and Annette Salina
Mr. and Mrs. Victor S. Samaha
Mrs. Ann K. Sanchez
The Rev. Joseph Santos, Jr.
Mrs. Joseph W. Saunders, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. John Savchik
Ms. Yovanka Savich
Mrs. Nancy K. Savisky
Dr. and Mrs. John Sawchuk
Mrs. Dorothy Sawko
Ms. Christian Sayegh
Miss Nancy Scardon
Miss Jan Schaefer
Father Paul and Matushka Patty Schellbach
Mr. and Mrs. Grant L. Schild
Mrs. Dolores Schinosi
Daniel L. Schlafly, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Jason Schmechel
Mr. Ernest Schmidt, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Marc Schmidt
Mr. Thomas C. Schmidt
Mr. and Mrs. Jay Schnoor
Mrs. Bernadeen Scholl
Dr. and Mrs. Allan H. Scholl
Dr. Katherine Schooley
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas R. Schuck
Ms. Daria Schuster
Mr. and Mrs. Richard A. Schwarze
Mrs. Karen A. Schwebach
Mr. Joseph Scott
Archpriest Olof and Kh. Eva Scott
The Honorable Robert W. Scott
Mr. James K. Scovel
Mr. and Mrs. James L. Scovel
Mr. John S. Seaman
Mr. Carlo Sedney
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Sedor
Mr. and Mrs. John M. Sedor
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Sedor
Mrs. Nadya L. Seifert
Ms. Mary Seiss
Mrs. Helene Semanko
Jeffrey Semon
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Senio
Mr. Nicholas Senopoulos
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Michael Senyo
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Serko, Jr.
Ms. Roxanne Serletis
The Rev. Federico Serra-Lima
Ms. Barbara Seyfarth
Gerald W. Shade
Mr. and Mrs. James N. Shadid
Mrs. Edmund Shadid
Mr. Maged Shaker
Mr. and Mrs. Mitchell Shanbour
Mrs. Olga Shaneff
Mrs. Catherine D. Shank
The Reverend Stephen Sharman
Mr. and Ms. Yuri Shcherbakov
Dr. and Mrs. Leon Sheean
Mr. and Mrs. Michael J. Sheplock
Mr. and Mrs. Michael G. Sheppo
Dr. and Mrs. Larry R. Sherman
Mr. and Mrs. Arthur Shetler
Peter and Anna Shillo
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Shippert
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Shoemaker
Ms. Helen Shuk
Mr. and Mrs. Ernest Shulko
Mrs. Nita H. Siciliano
Mr. and Mrs. Constantine Sidamon-Eristoff
Mr. and Mrs. Peter W. Silowka
Metropolitan-bishop EMANUEL (Silva)
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Simaku
Angelo A. Simaku
Mr. Norman Simo
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander M. Simon
Mr. and Mrs. Matthew A. Simon
The Rev. and Mrs. Charles Simones
Mrs. Loretta Prevas Siotka
Mr. Robert Sirico
Lizabeth Siron
H. Lynn Siry
Mr. Michael Siskar
Sisters of Holy Trinity Orthodox Church  

of Clayton, WI
Joan Sitaras-Pantelis
Ms. Carolyn Siva
Mr. and Mrs. Peter M. Sivanich
Mr. and Mrs. Paul A. Skaff

Ms. Olga Skenderska
Mr. and Mrs. Trifon N. Skiadas
Paul and Phyllis Skiba
Ms. Eugenia Skibitsky
Mr. John L. Sklarsky
Mrs. Vera Skopic
Ellen Konon Skowronek
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Daniel Skvir
Larry and Connie Skvir
Mrs. Natalea Skvir
Katherine Slanta
Mrs. Walter Slanta
Mr. Ralph A. Slepecky
Ms. Anna Smerechnak
Ms. Luba L. Smerechnak
Miss Helen Smerznak
Mrs. Dick Smilanich
Mr. Charles R. Smith
The Rev. and Mrs. David Smith
Ms. Marilyn L. Smith
Ms. Noreen Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Paul E. Smith
The Rev. and Mrs. Bob Smith
Mr. and Mrs. John Smolarchuk
Mr. and Mrs. Nikolai Sniezko
Mr. Mark Snigaroff
Mr. and Mrs. Brian Snyder
Roy W. Snyder, Jr.
The Rev. Protodeacon and  

Mrs. Michael Sochka
Society of the Transfiguration
Mr. Peter G. Sokaris
Mrs. Olga Sokich
Mr. and Mrs. Ted Solomon
Ann Soltis
Ms. Rose Soncarato
The Very Rev. and Mrs. George Sondergaard
Mr. Andrew Sopchak
Michael and Ellen Soroka
In memory of Alexandra
Rev. and Mrs. Francis C. Spataro
Ms. Nadine Speidel
Ms. Helen Speronis
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas A. Spiro
Dr. Emily Sprague
Hieromonk Kilian Sprecher
Mrs. Patricia Spreitzer
Mrs. Anna Sremcevic
SS. Constantine & Helen Greek Orthodox 

Cathedral of Richmond, VA
SS. Martha & Mary Altar Society  

of Paramus, NJ
St. Andrew Church of Lyndora, PA
St. Andrew’s Camp
St. Barbara Ladies Philoptochos Society  

of St. George Church, Piscataway, NJ
St. Basil the Great Church of Kansas City, KS
St. Elizabeth Sisterhood of Menlo Park, CA
St. George the Great Martyr Orthodox 

Church of Pharr, TX
St. Gregory the Theologian Church  

of Wappingers Falls, NY
St. Herman of Alaska Church  

of Port Graham, AK
St. Herman Orthodox Church  

of Lake Worth, FL
St. Jacob of Alaska Mission  

of Northfield Falls, VT
St. John Chrysostom Church of Golden, CO
St. John Church of Memphis, TN
St. John the Baptist Church of Alpha, NJ
St. John the Baptist Church Choir  

of Warren, OH
St. John the Baptist Russian Orthodox 

Church of Passaic, NJ
St. John’s Altar Society of Canonsburg, PA
St. John’s Ladies Auxiliary of San Diego, CA
St. Katherine Church of Naples, FL
St. Luke Orthodox Church of Abilene, TX
St. Mary Eastern Orthodox Church  

of Falls Church, VA
St. Mary Magdalene Church of Fenton, MI
St. Mary Magdalene Orthodox Church of 

Manhattan, KS
St. Mary Magdalene Orthodox Mission 

Sisterhood of Rincon, GA
St. Mary’s Altar Guild of Harrisburg, PA
St. Mary’s Holy Assumption Russian 

Orthodox Church of Stamford, CT
St. Mary’s O Club Chapter 94  

of Minneapolis, MN
St. Mary’s Orthodox Cathedral  

of Minneapolis, MN
St. Mary’s Orthodox Cathedral  

Women’s Club of Minneapolis, MN
St. Nicholas Church of Mentor, OH
St. Nicholas Church of Auburn, NY
St. Nicholas Russian Orthodox Church  

of Salem, MA
St. Nicholas Russian Orthodox Church  

of Philadelphia, PA
St. Nicholas Serbian Orthodox Church  

of Monroeville, PA
St. Peter Church of Madison, MS
St. Raphael Orthodox Mission of Quincy, IL
St. Sava Circle of Serbian Sisters  

of Milwaukee, WI
St. Sergius of Radonezh Chapel  

of Syosset, NY
St. Stephen Orthodox Cathedral  

of Philadelphia, PA
St. Stephen’s Women’s Society  

of Philadelphia, PA
St. Thomas Orthodox Church  

of Farmington Hills, MI
St. Tikhon’s Orthodox Mission  

of Chattanooga, TN
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Stachow

Miss Mary K. Stanesa
Mrs. George H. Stansbury
Mrs. M. A. Starn
John P. Starr
Ms. Theone Stateson
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Staursky, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Stavisky
Mr. and Mrs. Sergius Stavisky
Juliann Steck
Ray and Claudia Steeb
Mr. William Stefanco
Miss Florence Stefanovich
John Stefero
Olga Stefero
Archimandrite Pitirim (Stehnach)
Mr. and Mrs. Jack H. Stentz
Stephen Sidorick Building Services Inc
Mr. and Mrs. David E. Stephens
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy Stepich
Mr. and Mrs. A. Douglas Stevens
Mr. Gerald S. Stevens
Joseph and Carol Stevens
Mrs. Diane Stevens
Mr. and Mrs. Pande Stevens
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Stevo Stojsavljevich
Marie Stoltz and Sons
Mrs. Anna Stoyka
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Stratton
Mr. and Mrs. Michael S. Strelka
Mr. and Mrs. Charles M. Strouthides
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Stump
Ms. Phyllis Sturtevant
Olga H. Suholet
The Very Rev. Basil Summer
Dr. and Mrs. David Sumner
George and Eleanor Sura
Mr. and Mrs. John D. Sutko
Mr. Mark R. Swann
Ms. Catherine A. Swart
Mr. Paul Swenson
Marilyn Swezey
Mr. William Swor
Mr. Robert Synder
Mr. and Mrs. Harry G. Sysak
Marie Sysock
Ms. Katherine Szestakow
Ms. Shirley M. Tabor
Mrs. Joanne Takarchek
Daniel Talcott Family
Dr. and Mrs. Dana Talley
Mrs. Ann Tanchak
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Tapp
Mr. Georgy A. Tarala
 Andrew Tarbay
The Archpriest Eugene Tarris
Mr. Jerome D. Tarris
Ms. Susan E. Taylor
Ms. Valerie A. Taylor
The Rev. Deacon and  

Mrs. Lasha Tchantouridze
Mr. and Mrs. Steven Tczap
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick J. Teague
The Very Rev. and Mrs. John Teebagy
Ms. Sonya Tetmeyer
Mr. Joseph Tetro
Mrs. Kathleen Tetro
Ms. Margaret Tetty
Dr. and Mrs. Theodore S. Thamel
Ms. Eleanor Theodore
Mr. and Mrs. Gregory Thetford
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald Thoman
Mr. and Mrs. George P. Thomas
Three Saints Orthodox Church  

of Ansonia, CT
Mrs. Joseph Tich
Ms. Barbara Tkach
Archpriest John and  

Matushka Mary Tkachuk
Laurene Tkatschow
Mr. Andrew Tocimak
Ms. Mary N. Todoroff
Dr. and Mrs. Michael Todosow
Mr. and Mrs. Tolbert  

in memory of 4 generations
Mr. Michael Tomko
Dr. Salem Toney
Protopresbyter Stavrofor Rodney Torbic
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Torick
Mr. Michael E. Toth
Mary Travis
The Rev. and Mrs. Demetrios Treantafeles
Mrs. Olga S. Trembath
Nadia Trimmer
Trinity Financial
Ms. Irina Trioufanova
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Truckley
Natalia Truschew
Ms. Virginia A. Tschanz
Very Rev. Stephen and  

Matushka Betsy Tumbas
Mrs. Olga Turski
Patricia Tutoki
Fr. Deacon Gregory Uhrin
Mr. Vadim Uritsky and Mrs. Olga Uritskaya
Mrs. Tina Vagianos
Dr. and Mrs. Sotirios J. Vahaviolos
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Valedes
Mr. John Van Dorn
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Vangeloff
Mr. Suresh Varghese
George Vasil
Dr. and Mrs. Anthony Vasilas
Mrs. Simona Vasilescu
Mr. Nikolai S. Vasilieff
Dr. and Mrs. Emmanuel C. Vasilomanolakis

Mr. and Mrs. Mark Vassilakis
Mr. Edward Thomas Veal
Mr. George T. Venetis
Mr. and Mrs. Thierry Verhaegen
The Very Rev. and Mrs. Alexander Veronis
Mr. and Mrs. Alex Veros
Mr. and Mrs. Alexis P. Victors
Mr. Alfred Villareale
Mrs. Ernest A. Villas
The Rev. Dimitrie Vincent
Mrs. Gloria Vivirito
Mr. Michael C. Vlachos
Mr. and Mrs. George Vlandis
Dr. David A. Vogel and Family
Mr. William Vogel
Ms. Anastasia Volk
George and Galina Voronin
Mr. and Mrs. Peter H. Vossos
Mrs. M. Voynovich
Dr. and Mrs. Robert Vranes
Mr. and Mrs. Martin Vronick
Milica and John Vukasovich
The Rev. Alex Vukovich
Mr. and Mrs. Bogdan Vunovich
Mr. and Mrs. John B. Waggoner
The Rev. Dr. Geoffrey Wainwright
The Rev. and Mrs. Paul Waisanen
Walter Palchik Jewelry
Mr. and Mrs. Michael J. Wanenchak
Mr. and Mrs. John A. Wanko
Mr. Samuel Warbel
Mr. and Mrs. David Wargo
Mr. Nicholas Washenko
Reader Stephen Wasilewski
Ms. Kathleen Waters
Mrs. Maria Soukhanova Watson
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Webb
Norman and Yvonne Weber
The Rev. and Mrs. Robert Weeks
Dr. and Mrs. Robert E. Weger
Ms. Irene Weinocker
Robert and Ann Wells
The Rev. Timothy and Rebecca West
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene Wheeler
Mrs. Marjorie A. White
The Rev. and Mrs. Theophan Whitfield
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffery E. Wieder
Mrs. Janis Williams
Mr. and Mrs. David J. Williams
Brother Benito Williamson
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel R. Wilson
Mr. and Mrs. Zachary Wingerd
Donald and Barbara Winski
Ed Wirchansky
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis Wisniewski
Mrs. Viola Wittersheim
Mr. and Mrs. Richard H Woehnker
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel Wojciechowicz
Ms. Marvelyn J. Wolfkill
The Rev. Dr. Jonathan Woodhall
Ms. Donna Woodhull
Mrs. Olga O. Woodward
Ron and Margie Woolley
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Worobei, Jr.
Mrs. Ann Worobey
Matushka June Woronovich
Miss Julia Woytowich
Rev. Fr. Eugene and Toni Wozniak
Mr. and Mrs. Milo Wuslich
David Wytko
Chris Xeros
Mr. George Xikis
Dr. Beverly Yanich
Mr. George Yanock
Anna Yaremko
Mr. Andrew Yates
Mr. and Mrs. John Yavornitzky
Dr. Thomas and Dr. Margaret Yawkey
Mr. Nicholas Yenchochik
Mrs. Daria A. W. York
Mr. and Mrs. Stephan Yost
Mr. Joseph R. Young
The Rev. Angelos Youssef
Mr. and Mrs. Emad Youssef
Mrs. Nadia Yovanovitch
Ms. Barbara Yurchuk
Mrs. Helen Zadorozny
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph J. Zaine
Elena Zamiatina
Aida Zamilova-Judah
Mr. Thomas N. Zannis
Mr. Michael Zaruba
Mr. and Mrs. Russell Zawoysky
Dr. and Mrs. Jeffrey Zdrale
Mrs. Aristea Zekios
Mr. Gerald S. Lutes and Mrs. Marsha Zellem
Ms. Natalie Zelubowski
Mr. and Mrs. Alex Zemcov
Richard and Elizabeth Ziats
Mrs. Dorothy K. Zikos
Mr. Peter Zill
Irine Denis Zinter
Mrs. Mary Zizik
Dr. and Mrs. Ronald M. Zobenica
Mr. Paul J. Zoltanetzky, Jr.
Mrs. Rose Zrake
Dr. and Mrs. Edward Zubek
Dr. Michael Zurowski
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Galina Abolins
The Most Rev. Archbishop  

Gregory (Afonsky)
Paul B. Anderson
Anne Androshuk
Olga Antonuk
Dorothy D. Antosh
Demitry Aristarhoff
The Rt. Rev. Bishop Peter 

 (Bankerovich)
Prof. Georges Barrois
Michael P. Behuniak
Metropolitan Ireney (Bekish)
Paul Belogradsky
D. Berejekoff
Dimitri Birkin
Nona Bissland
Nicholas I. Bobil
Prof. Alexander A. Bogolepov
Helen Bokach
Fred Boldusoff
Fred S. Bondarchuk
John Boojamra
Emil Boyko
Alexandra Budaeff
Olga Buly
Paul Burns
David Buss
John Chase
Helen Chaykovsky
Michael A. Cherwick
John B. Chismark

Joseph D. Chwan
Kenneth John Conant
Anne Cornett
Eva Afton Czap
Ivan Michaelson Czap
The Rev. Michael Czap
Helen Daderko
Julia Dorosh
Archimandrite Alexander 

(Doumoras)
Michael Drake
Theodore J. Dran
Barbara Dubivsky
Virginia H. Farah
Paul Fekula
Mary Fletcher
Mitred Archpriest  

Georges Florovsky
Sam Fritskey
John Gamble
Everett Gardner
Vera Garin
The Rt. Rev. Bishop Boris 

(Geeza)
Hooda Germack
Albert Gessner
Sergei A. Gladilin
Oleg Grabar
Nina Gramowich
Catherine Grishkovsky Gregg
Anna Gregory
Anastasia Grudinoff

Annie Y. Guba
Anna M. Guba-Boruch
The Rev. Peter Haskell
George A. Hatab
Mary Herbut
Robert C. Hunsicker
Vera and Olga Hyra
Metropolitan Macarius (Iliinsky)
Michael Irvin
Anastasia S. Ivanoff
Frank Jabara
Edith Kaplan
Bessie Kibbey
Lillian C. Kiddon
Mitred Archpriest John Kivko
Julian Klecan
Mary S. Klein
Helen Klemash
Andrew Klimkosky
Alexandra Kopacz
Anna Kopestonsky
Stephen P. Kopestonsky
Nikola Kostich
Nathalie S. Krueger
Rudolph P. Kunett
Mary Kush
Thomas Labock
Mary Lambrinos
Clarice J. Laushkin
George Levchuk
Ann Lewis
Rose Lewis

Anna Nicholaevna Lielmesh
Sarah D. Lutge
Archpriest Paul Lutov
Mary Maddalozzo
Mary E. Marron
Konstantine P. Mashevsky
Sophie Masko
Protopresbyter John Meyendorff
Zoran and Annette Milkovich
Zena Miron
Sophia Noska
Anthony Opalak
Helen N. Ostapeck
Nicholas Panko
Catherine Paulasack
George Pazin
Margaret Tooker Peterson
Alexander Piankoff
Joseph Pistey
Eugenia Pomazneff
Constantine C. Popoff
Vladimir and Ethel Prokofieff
Feodor Remiga
Anastasia Romanoff
Olga N. Rosselet-De Douanne
John Rusin
Walter Scarloss
Protopresbyter Alexander  

Schmemann
Ann D. Sencen
Susie Sevak
Margaret L. Shimmel

Paul Skopic
Michael and Olga Skordinski
Maria Snehovsky
Olga Sosenko
Anna Sousa
Joseph Spratly
Olga V. Stadnik
Anna Stankevich
Peter Stosech
Julia Pawchyk Stuppin
Michael Sushko
Rose Tarasar
Elizabeth Taton
Olga Taton
Leo M. Telep
Olga M. Telep
Boris V. Timchenko
Joseph Tich
Sergei E. Tulinoff
Sophia Ushakoff
Katherine Vanysheff
Prof. Serge Verhovskoy
Victor M. Visotsky
Mary Walendzik
Tatiana U. Weiser
Howard Albert Welch
Marianna T. Wieland
Maria N. Yastreboff
Alex I. Yazikov
Anna Zedlovich
Peter Zouboff
Michael Zuk

Anonymous
Margaret Branch
Michael E. and Grace Bress
Maria E. Contos
The Rev. Pdn.  

and Mrs. Peter Danilchick
Mary N. Dibbs
The Rt. Rev. Paul Doyle
Frank and Edna Elkouri
Martha W. Elliott
Albert Foundos
Brian and Marilyn Gerich
Anthony Kasmer
Glenn R. and Nancy Kubina
Leon and Pamela Lysaght
Pauline Petronek
Alexander Popoff, Jr.
The Rev. Dn. John (+)  

and Evangeline Zarras

The Orthodox Christian Profiles Series acquaints the reader on an 

intimate level with Orthodox figures that have shaped the direction 

of the Orthodox Church in areas of mission, ascetical and liturgical 

theology, scholarly and pastoral endeavors, and various other 

professional disciplines. The people featured in the series are mostly 

our contemporaries and most remain active in shaping the life of the 

Church today. A few have fallen asleep in the Lord, but their influence 

remains strong and worthy of historical record. The mission of this 

series is to introduce inspirational Orthodox Christian leaders in 

various ministries and callings that build up the Body of Christ.

	 The Very Rev. Dr. Chad Hatfield, Series Editor

Father Constantine Nasr, launching his new work, Antony Bashir: Metropolitan and Missionary, at a book signing in Oklahoma City.

The Father Alexander Schmemann Legacy Society

Antony Bashir: Metropolitan and Missionary 
By The Very Rev. Economos Constantine Nasr

Vol 3: Orthodox Christian Profiles Series

ISBN 978-0-88141-406-6

Metropolitan Antony Bashir (1898–1966) was a man of 
vision and action. He established a framework for 
planting the Orthodox Christian faith in North America 
and opened many churches. This volume describes his 
complex personality and the events that surrounded his 
episcopacy, revealing his frailty, humanity, and ability to 
lead with strength and love. 

Turning East: Contemporary Philosophers  
and the Ancient Christian Faith 
Edited by Rico Vitz

Vol 4: Orthodox Christian Profiles Series

ISBN: 978-0-88141-415-8

Turning East is a collection of autobiographical essays by 
sixteen contemporary philosophers—both senior and 
junior scholars—who describe their personal journeys to 
the Orthodox Church. Although they do not share any 
particular philosophical school, they do share a common 
desire to live an authentic spiritual life, in loving 
communion with God.

visit SVS Press & Bookstore’s new website

www.svspress.com

The Legacy Society was established in 2008 by the Board of Trustees in honor of the late 
Dean of St. Vladimir’s Seminary, Protopresbyter Alexander Schmemann. Friends of St. 
Vladimir’s Seminary who have provided for a bequest to the Seminary in the their Last Will 
and Testament make up the Legacy Society.

Any friends and donors who wish to be members of the Legacy Society should contact 
Senior Advisor, Theodore C. Bazil, CFRM: advancement@svots.edu or 914-961-8313 x 329. 
Please also contact Mr. Bazil for any corrections to the membership listing.

Departed Members Living Members
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